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WHEREUPON, the f o l l o w i n g proceedings were had a t 

8:27 a.m.: 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: At t h i s time I would l i k e t o 

c a l l Case Number 13,912 and 13,948 [ s i c ] and con s o l i d a t e 

them f o r purposes of testimony. 

Any o b j e c t i o n t o that? 

I need t o c a l l the two cases a t the same time. 

MR. BRUCE: Yeah, Mr. Examiner, I t h i n k we agreed 

t h a t both cases should be c a l l e d a t the same time, and I'm 

Jim Bruce of Santa Fe, representing EOG Resources. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Oh, yeah. Before you go 

th e r e , l e t me say something. I'm going t o c a l l t he cases 

f o r the record. F i r s t of a l l I ' l l s t a r t w i t h Case Number 

13,910 [ s i c ] , since i t ' s — you might have got i t — than 

the other. 

Case Number 13,912 i s the A p p l i c a t i o n of EOG 

Resources, I n c . , f o r compulsory p o o l i n g , Lea County, New 

Mexico. 

Case Number 13,948 [ s i c ] i s the A p p l i c a t i o n of 

Occidental Permian, Limit e d , f o r c a n c e l l a t i o n of a d r i l l i n g 

p e r m i t , f o r determination of the r i g h t t o d r i l l , and 

approval of a d r i l l i n g permit, Lea County, New Mexico. 

Before I c a l l f o r appearances, I ' d l i k e t o make 

some statements here. 

As most of you know, n e i t h e r the OCD or the 
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Commission has the r i g h t t o determine the v a l i d i t y of any 

t i t l e or the v a l i d i t y of any lease or the v a l i d i t y of any 

j o i n t o p e rating agreement. I t h i n k we a l l agree t o t h a t . 

So i n proceeding w i t h t h i s case, I don't want you 

t o make me, you know, consider those matters, because I 

t h i n k they are outside our j u r i s d i c t i o n t o determine 

ownership or t i t l e . I b elieve the d i s t r i c t c o u r t s have the 

r i g h t t o do so. They have the r i g h t t o determine who has 

the r i g h t t o d r i l l i n a p a r t i c u l a r l o c a t i o n , and they have 

the r i g h t t o determine ownership of t i t l e or leases, as the 

case may be. 

However, the OCD can stay a permit t o d r i l l , we 

have the power t o do t h a t . As you a l l know, a l l we — 

before we issue t h a t APD we don't look a t whether the 

operator or the a p p l i c a n t has the r i g h t t o d r i l l before we 

issue those APD. A l l we are l o o k i n g f o r i s t o see, have 

you — a plugging bond, i f the w e l l should be plugged? 

Have you attached Form C-102 t o show us a p l a t where you 

are going t o d r i l l the well? I s t h a t i n conformance w i t h 

the Rules and Regulations, the spacing requirements, the 

l o c a t i o n requirements? What are the casing designs? I s 

t h a t going t o p r o t e c t the f r e s h waters? 

We look a t those. That's a l l we do, and issue 

APD, regardless of whether the operator has the r i g h t t o 

d r i l l t h e r e or not, because we don't have any j u r i s d i c t i o n 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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t o do t h a t . 

So the only t h i n g I'm saying here i s t h a t i t — 

have been appropriate i f the p a r t i e s can — can t a l k among 

themselves or go t o d i s t r i c t court and determine ownership. 

We could stay the APD t h a t has been issued i n these cases, 

pending the outcome of those cases. I f t h a t ' s what you are 

asking, we could do t h a t , we could stay — i f i t ' s i n 

question, we could stay the APD. 

But I would not l i k e t o e n t e r t a i n any 

p r e s e n t a t i o n here t e l l i n g me I have t i t l e here, because I 

have no j u r i s d i c t i o n t o do t h a t . I t would be a waste of 

time f o r everybody here i f you are going t o t e l l me, oh, I 

have — I don't have t i t l e here, I have t i t l e here, or I 

don't have t i t l e here, and whatever, X, Y, Z, i f you have 

no r i g h t s t o d r i l l any w e l l . Because even i f I make a 

determination — even i f I know I make a d e t e r m i n a t i o n , 

i t ' s n u l l and v o i d , because you s t i l l going t o go t o 

d i s t r i c t c o u r t t o determine t h a t . Because — the reason i s 

t h a t I don't have j u r i s d i c t i o n . 

So when you stand up here before I c a l l f o r 

appearances I don't want you t o t e l l me, I have 2 0 percent 

here, X, Y, Z doesn't have any percent here, because i t ' s 

not my j o b t o do t h a t . I t ' s not the duty of OCD or even 

the OCC t o determine t h a t . 

My purview here i s , i f t h a t happens, t e l l me 
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ahead of time, D i s t r i c t Courts. You know, maybe a r u l i n g . 

No, we can issue APDs t o whoever i s awarded t h a t type o f . . . 

But i n t h i s case — t h a t ' s why I want t o set — I 

mean s t a t e here, t h a t I would l i k e t o , you know, l i s t e n t o 

anybody t e l l i n g me — somebody doesn't have t i t l e or not. 

A l l you are going t o t e l l me i s t h a t — t o the APD, t h a t i t 

shouldn't be issued. I f t h a t i s the case, yeah, I ' l l be 

w i l l i n g t o l i s t e n t o t h a t . 

But i f you are asking me t o do something t h a t i s 

beyond my j u r i s d i c t i o n or the — even though the OCC — I 

don't t h i n k i t ' s appropriate. 

So based on t h i s , I would now l i k e t o c a l l f o r 

appearances on these two cases, unless anyone has a 

comment. 

MR. HALL: Mr. Examiner, f i r s t of a l l f o r the 

record, I t h i n k we need t o c o r r e c t the case numbers f o r one 

of the cases you referenced. The case f o r Occidental 

Permian, L i m i t e d , i s case 13,945. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: I s t h a t not what I said? 

MR. HALL: No, s i r . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: What d i d I say? 

MR. HALL: 13,910. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Oh, I thought I s a i d 13,945. 

I f t h a t ' s a mistake, please, could you c o r r e c t t h a t . I'm 

so r r y i f I d i d t h a t . 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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MR. HALL: I bel i e v e i t might have been 13,948. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: I thought I s a i d 13,945, 

because t h a t has been r i n g i n g i n my head since l a s t n i g h t . 

MR. HALL: Oh, good. 

Mr. Examiner, f o r the record my name i s Scott 

H a l l w i t h the M i l l e r S t r a t v e r t law f i r m , appearing on 

behalf of Occidental Permian, L i m i t e d , i n both of the cases 

w i t h EOG, and I bel i e v e everybody i s i n agreement those 

cases ought t o be consolidated f o r hearing. 

And w i t h respect t o your comments, I a n t i c i p a t e d 

t h a t t h i s issue may come up so I have taken the l i b e r t y , 

Mr. Examiner, of preparing f o r you a hearing memorandum 

t h a t addresses the agency's j u r i s d i c t i o n . I t h i n k i t ' s 

a p p r o p r i a t e f o r you t o look a t the memorandum i n the 

context of t h i s case. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay, could you w a i t u n t i l we 

f i n i s h ? I want t o know who a l l i s inv o l v e d w i t h t h i s case 

before we s t a r t . Can we do that ? 

MR. HALL: Okay, I thought you asked f o r 

comments. That's f i n e . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Oh, yeah. Okay, oh, t h i s — 

yeah, comments before we even proceed, r i g h t ? I s t h a t what 

I s a i d , Mr. Hall? 

MR. HALL: I'm sorry? 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: You are j u s t answering t o my 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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comments, or you are — 

MR. HALL: Yes, s i r . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: — are you s t a r t i n g — Okay. 

MR. HALL: Yes, s i r . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay, i f you've got j u s t a 

comment, go ahead before — I haven't c a l l e d f o r 

appearances y e t . I ' l l see how t o c a l l t h a t , i f the case i s 

going t o go forward. 

MR. HALL: Mr. Examiner, i f you w i l l c l o s e l y 

s c r u t i n i z e Occidental's A p p l i c a t i o n , you w i l l see i n t h e r e 

t h a t t h e r e i s no request f o r the agency t o determine t i t l e . 

I agree w i t h your comments. I do not b e l i e v e t h a t the 

agency can t r y t i t l e . I t cannot q u i e t t i t l e . 

A l l i t can do i s determine the extent of 

someone's claim t o t i t l e , t o determine whether i t supports 

the issuance by the agency of a d r i l l i n g p ermit. And I 

t h i n k t h a t procedure, t h a t a u t h o r i t y , has been p r e v i o u s l y 

addressed i n a number of cases t h a t both the D i v i s i o n and 

the Commission have issued i n the l a s t two or t h r e e years. 

And i n view of those, I've c o l l e c t e d those and 

t r i e d t o put them i n a hearing memorandum, which again 

discusses the extent of the agency's j u r i s d i c t i o n i n view 

of New Mexico law addresses what i s the nature of t i t l e 

t h a t the agency ought t o be looking a t , sho r t of q u i e t i n g 

t i t l e . 
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So i f I may present t h i s — 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. 

MR. HALL: — t o you, I t h i n k i t would be 

h e l p f u l . 

That's a l l I have on the comments. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Yeah, continue w i t h t h a t 

comment, because we have t o — What are you saying i n t h i s 

t h i n g t h a t you handed out? What i s your p o i n t you want t o 

make? 

MR. HALL: The p o i n t , Mr. Examiner, i s , I t h i n k 

j u r i s d i c t i o n of the agency i s an issue. Again, I agree 

w i t h what you have said. The agency does not have the 

j u r i s d i c t i o n or a u t h o r i t y t o e s t a b l i s h t i t l e . 

What the agency does i s — i n the context of 

previous precedent orders on t h i s t o p i c , i s t o examine the 

s t r e n g t h of an app l i c a n t ' s request f o r a d r i l l i n g p ermit. 

I n the agency's d r i l l i n g permits i t r e q u i r e s an operator t o 

make a sworn c e r t i f i c a t i o n t h a t the A p p l i c a n t owns a lease 

i n t e r e s t , mineral i n t e r e s t or the r i g h t t o d r i l l on the 

d r i l l s i t e before the APD w i l l issue. I f t h e r e i s some 

question about t h a t , i f there i s some question about 

ownership or the r i g h t t o d r i l l , t h a t i s the basis f o r the 

agency's i n q u i r y . 

I n t h i s case you have a compulsory p o o l i n g 

a p p l i c a t i o n , which also p r e c i p i t a t e s t h a t same issue. I n 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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order t o invoke the agency's compulsory p o o l i n g powers, an 

a p p l i c a n t must e s t a b l i s h t h a t i t has the r i g h t t o d r i l l . 

I f t h a t r i g h t i s contested, t h a t i s something t h a t i s 

w i t h i n the agency's j u r i s d i c t i o n t o i n q u i r e i n t o . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay, Mr. H a l l , c o r r e c t me i f 

I'm wrong. I might ask some — I might ask my counsel, i f 

you are here t o ask the D i v i s i o n t o stay the APD, I t h i n k 

we could do t h a t . I f t h a t ' s what you are asking, then we 

can proceed, because we could stay the APD, pending the 

j u r i s d i c t i o n — I mean, pending the det e r m i n a t i o n of who 

owns what i n t h a t s e c t i o n t h a t we're t a l k i n g about. I f 

t h a t ' s what you're asking us t o do, yeah, we could proceed. 

But I repeat what I j u s t s a i d . Correct me i f I'm 

wrong. I f we are going t o t a l k about — When I c a l l f o r 

appearance and people t e l l me how much i n t e r e s t they have 

f o r me t o determine whether t h a t APD i s v a l i d , you 

recognize t h a t I can't do t h a t , because we don't 

j u r i s d i c t i o n . The L e g i s l a t u r e or the s t a t u t e doesn't give 

us t h a t j u r i s d i c t i o n . I t ' s there w i t h the d i s t r i c t c o u r t s , 

i t ' s t h e r e f o r you t o — among the p a r t i e s t o n e g o t i a t e 

whatever j o i n t operating agreement they have and then come 

back. And once you resolve t h a t , then we can issue APD. 

Or we can even r e v i s e the APD. We can stay the APD t h a t ' s 

already been issued. 

And I assure you, the APD i s not issued i n e r r o r 
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because I've looked a t i t , we looked a t a l l the t h i n g s — 

we looked a t the — you know, the p l a t , Form C-102, I look 

a t the casing design, I looked a t spacing and l o c a t i o n 

requirements. They a l l met a l l the requirements. 

But i f you are now coming here t o say, Well, t h a t 

APD i s issued i n e r r o r , or we want t o stay t h a t APD because 

of ownership issues, we can understand t h a t . 

But I don't want t o waste everybody's time here 

arguing t o the p o i n t — I made t h i s p o i n t c l e a r on Friday 

when we met, t h a t i t ' s r e a l l y — f o r you guys t o come here 

and t e l l me t h a t XYZ owns — t h e r e f o r e , you know, deny 

a p p l i c a t i o n or issue a — you know, an APD. So t h a t w i l l 

not work. 

I don't know what you have t o say i n t h i s case. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Well, I don't i f Mr. K e l l a h i n 

wants t o make any response before I say anything. 

Would you l i k e t o address the issue, Mr. 

Kell a h i n ? 

MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, Mr. Brooks, thank you. 

Mr. Examiner, I'm Tom K e l l a h i n of the Santa Fe 

law f i r m of K e l l a h i n and K e l l a h i n , appearing on behalf of 

Cimarron E x p l o r a t i o n Company_t/ Cimarron has a stake i n the 

permit, they claim an i n t e r e s t i n the p r o p e r t y and have 

farmed out t h e i r i n t e r e s t t o EOG. 

I t ' s our p o s i t i o n t h a t we're here today t o 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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support the c o n t i n u i n g approval of the APD. We b e l i e v e 

t h a t Mr. Brooks got t h i s issue c o r r e c t i n the TMBR/Sharp 

case when I represented TMBR/Sharp, came before the 

D i v i s i o n and t r i e d t o get Arrin g t o n ' s APD stayed, and Mr. 

Brooks t o l d me my problem was i n d i s t r i c t c o u r t , l i k e I 

t h i n k he should t e l l Mr. H a l l , t h a t he needs t o go t o 

d i s t r i c t c o u r t w i t h t h i s issue. 

Mr. Brooks's order i n the TMBR/Sharp case s a i d 

t h a t a l l the D i v i s i o n needs t o do f o r the approval of the 

APD i s t o s a t i s f y those c o n d i t i o n s t h a t Mr. Ezeanyim j u s t 

described. I n a d d i t i o n , however, the A p p l i c a n t must hayeJSa-

good f a i t h , l e g a l , c o l o r a b l e ^ t i t l e . 

And when you look a t the f i l i n g s and you look 

back on May 15th of t h i s year when the APD was issued, the 

in f o r m a t i o n ][_jij^y^,_^aiTd^the l e g a l testimony of EOG w i l l be 

t h a t they had co l o r a b l e t i t l e then. It^^was not u n t i l OPL 

recorded a document c a l l e d t e r m i n a t i o n — o f agreement — t h a t 

was not recorded u n t i l 45 days l a t e r , a f t e r t he APD was 

approved and put of record i n Lea County. That was on 

A p r i l 3 0th. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Well, i f y o u ' l l excuse me, Mr. 

K e l l a h i n , what I t h i n k we're discussing r i g h t now i s what 

i s the nature of t h i s proceeding, r a t h e r than the d e t a i l s 

of the t i t l e claims, and want t o give advice t o the 

Examiner i n terms of whether we should go forward and what 
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issues we should i n v i t e counsel t o address a t the time we 

do go forward. 

MR. KELLAHIN: Well, I apparently f a i l e d , but my 

attempt was t o t e l l you t h a t I agree t h a t we should be 

concen t r a t i n g on the v a l i d i t y of the APD. And we're not 

here t o ask t h a t i t be stayed. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Yeah. 

MR. KELLAHIN: We beli e v e t h a t was p r o p e r l y 

issued and ought t o go forward. And i f any p a r t y does not 

l i k e t h a t , they can do what TMBR/Sharp had t o do: Go t o 

d i s t r i c t c o u r t and get a d i s t r i c t c o u r t o r d e r ^ t a y i n g ^ t h e ^ 

A r r i n g t o n APD. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: But your p o s i t i o n i s t h a t — 

Well, l e t ' s see, I want t o get the p o s i t i o n s of the p a r t i e s 

c l e a r . 

Mr. H a l l , who do you represent? 

MR. HALL: Occidental Permian, L i m i t e d . 

EXAMINER BROOKS: And your p o s i t i o n i s t h a t EOG 

— who was the a p p l i c a n t f o r the APD, r i g h t ? 

MR. HALL: Yes, t h a t ' s c o r r e c t ? 

EXAMINER BROOKS: — that_jtTiey^Jiaw^ don't 

e v e n ^ J i a v ^ a j j o ^ c l ^ 

MR. HALL: That's c o r r e c t . 

EXAMINER BROOKS: And you are — Cimarron 

supports EOG? 
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MR. KELLAHIN: Yes, Cimarron i s a l i g n e d w i t h Mr. 

Bruce. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Mr. Bruce, you represent EOG? 

MR. BRUCE: That's c o r r e c t , Mr. Examiner. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: And what do you b e l i e v e are the 

issues t h a t the Commission i s t o address today? 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. — I ' l l address t h i s t o both 

Examiners. And Examiner Brooks, t h i s i s a case which you 

drew t o our a t t e n t i o n i n the Bold Energy vs. OXY case a few 

months ago. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Exactly — 

MR. BRUCE: The — 

EXAMINER BROOKS: — I remember asking Ms. Munds-

Dry t o — t h a t case f o r me, so I remember reading — I 

remember the c i t a t i o n . 

MR. BRUCE: That of Magnolia Petroleum Company 

versus R a i l r o a d Commission. And i f you'd t u r n t o page 3, 

r i g h t a t the upper l e f t - h a n d corner where i t says, The 

Rai l r o a d Commission should not grant a permit t o d r i l l an 

o i l w e l l t o one who does not claim p r o p e r t y i n good f a i t h , 

but i f a p p l i c a n t makes reasonably s a t i s f a c t o r y showing of 

good f a i t h c l a i m of ownership, the f a c t t h a t the t i t l e i s 

i n d i s p u t e wjJJ^^ig^_jjLe£e^t^i^__right t o a pj^n n i t . 

I t ' s EOG's p o s i t i o n t h a t they have v a l i d t i t l e , 

and a t the very, very l e a s t , they have a good f a i t h c l a i m 
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t o t i t l e . Therefore when i t obtained the APD i t was v a l i d . 

We w i l l present evidence of t h a t . So the APD should not be 

stayed, i t should be r e t a i n e d i n e f f e c t , number one. 

And numbertwo, _since ^ ^ _ ^ ° ^ s have a ^cjoo^_^aJ :th_ 

c l a i m t o t i t l e under the cases t h a t Mr. K e l l a h i n s t a t e d , we 

ar^^p^rmitted_J:o move forward w i t h the f o r c e p o o l i n g 

App 1 i ca^tion_. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Okay. Well, Mr. Examiner, I — 

when I discussed t h i s case w i t h you yesterday, I was not 

aware, r e a l l y , because I^adjTjJb_lxaoked_at i t c a r e f u l l y 

enough, t h a t we a c t u a l l y d i d have a compulsory p o o l i n g case 

before us. 

I t h i n k everybody i n the room agrees t h a t the OCD 

does not have the j u r i s d i c t i o n t o determine t i t l e . 

However, the f o r c e p o o l i n g s t a t u t e which OCD i s e n t i t l e d t o 

— i s authorized t o apply requires t h a t t h e r e be an owner 

who i s proposing t o d r i l l . And i t seems t o me t h a t i t ' s a 

necessary i m p l i c a t i o n from t h a t statement t h a t we have t o 

make some k i n d of determination as t o whether the a p p l i c a n t 

f o r f o r c e p o o l i n g i s , in__fact, an owner, 

And of course our determination on t h a t issue 

doesn't b i n d _ j t h g _ j L i ^ t r j : c t c ourt in_jajrything f u r t h e r , but we 

have t o a t l e a s t make a s u f f i c i e n t d e t e rmination of whether 

they're an owner t o be able t o proceed t o e i t h e r grant or 

dismiss the compulsory poo l i n g a p p l i c a t i o n . 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
(505) 989-9317 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

19 

So under the circumstances I t h i n k we probably 

need t o l i s t e n t o the proceeding, although the 

determination we make w i l l be a very l i m i t e d one as t o 

whether the APD should be suspended and whether the 

compulsory p o o l i n g issue should be — whether the 

compulsory p o o l i n g A p p l i c a t i o n should be e n t e r t a i n e d . 

So I recommend we go forward w i t h the proceeding 

and then make a determination afterwards as t o what i s the 

appr o p r i a t e a c t i o n f o r the OCD. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay, a t t h i s p o i n t both of 

my counsel — you know, counsel's advice, I'm going t o c a l l 

f o r appearances i n these two cases. 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, Jim Bruce of Santa Fe, 

rep r e s e n t i n g EOG Resources, Inc. I have one witness. 

MR. HALL: Mr. Examiner, Scott H a l l , of the 

M i l l e r S t r a t v e r t law f i r m , Santa Fe, appearing on behalf of 

Occidental Permian, Limi t e d , and I have one witness t h i s 

morning. 

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, I'm Tom K e l l a h i n of 

the Santa Fe law f i r m of K e l l a h i n and K e l l a h i n , appearing 

t h i s morning on behalf of Cimarron E x p l o r a t i o n Company. I 

have no witnesses t o present. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Any other appearances? 

Okay, the witnesses have t o stand now t o be 

sworn. 
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(Thereupon, the witnesses were sworn.) 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: As I sa i d , t h i s case i s 

consolidated. Who wants t o go f i r s t ? 

MR. BRUCE: I ' l l go f i r s t . I t h i n k i t would — I 

w i l l be very — q u i t e b r i e f i n my p r e s e n t a t i o n , Mr. 

Examiner. ^ 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. 

DOUGLAS W. HURLBUT. 

the witness h e r e i n , a f t e r having been f i r s t duly sworn upon 

h i s oath, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BRUCE: 

Q. W i l l you please s t a t e your name f o r the record? 

A. Douglas W. Hurlbut. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Can you s p e l l t h a t l a s t name? 

THE WITNESS: I t ' s s p e l l e d H-u-r-l-b-u-t. 

Q. (By Mr. Bruce) And where do you reside? 

A. I res i d e i n Midland, Texas. 

Q. Who do you work f o r and i n what capacity? 

A. I work f o r EOG Resources, I n c . , and I'm a land 

s p e c i a l i s t w i t h them. 

Q. Have you pre v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d before the 

Di v i s i o n ? 

A. Yes, I have. 

Q. And were your c r e d e n t i a l s as an expert petroleum 
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landman accepted as a matter of record? 

A. Yes, they were. 

Q. And are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the land matters 

i n v o l v e d i n t h i s case? 

A. Yes, I am. 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, I ' d tender Mr. Hurlbut 

as an expert petroleum landman. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Mr. Hurlbut, are you a 

c e r t i f i e d petroleum landman? Are you a CPL? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, I am. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Mr. Hurlbut i s so q u a l i f i e d . 

Q. (By Mr. Bruce) Mr. Hurlbut, could you i d e n t i f y 

E x h i b i t 1 and describe the w e l l involved i n t h i s , please? 

A. E x h i b i t 1 i s a p l a t of the land, Township 18 

South, Range 34 East. I t shows t h i s l o c a t i o n of the 

Cimarron 17 State Number 1 w e l l . I t ' s over i n Section 17, 

and the exact l o c a t i o n i s l i k e 1650 from the n o r t h and 330 

from the west l i n e of Section 17. 

Q. What i s the t e s t formation of t h i s w e l l ? 

A. Bone Spring. 

Q. And what zones do you seek t o f o r c e pool? 

A. The Bone Spring. 

Q. The_Bone Spring. Do you seek__t£ pool from_the_ ( 

base of the Queen t o the base o f ^ t h e Bone Spring? 

A. Correct. 
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Q. And the Bone Spring i s o i l i n t h i s o i l i n t h i s 

area; i s t h a t — 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And t h i s i s an orthodox l o c a t i o n ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. Who do you seek t o forc e pool? 

A. Occidental Petroleum L i m i t e d Partnership, OPL. 

Q. And what i s E x h i b i t 2? 

A. E x h i b i t 2 i s a proposal l e t t e r t h a t I mailed out 

on March 21st, 2007, t o Occidental Permian, and i t i s a 

w e l l proposal s t a t i n g the l o c a t i o n of the w e l l , t he 

footage, the s e c t i o n , the township and range, Lea County, 

New Mexico. Also attached i s an a u t h o r i z a t i o n f o r 

expenditure, the cost t o d r i l l and complete the w e l l , a 

copy of the d r i l l i n g t i t l e o pinion prepared by the 

Stubbeman law f i r m . 

A j o i n t operating agreement t h a t was enclosed was 

one t h a t we had p r e v i o u s l y used w i t h OPL on t h r e e other 

w e l l s , the Cimarron 18 State Number 1, Number 2 and Number 

3 w e l l s was the same — we used the same j o i n t o p e r a t i n g 

agreement — 

Q. Okay. 

A. — and also a copy of the approved d r i l l i n g 

p e rmit w i t h the p l a t . 

Q. Okay. The APD had already been obtained by EOG 
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A. Correct, or i t was i n the process of working. I 

don't know the exact date. I t h i n k i t probably had been 

obtained by then. 

Q. But the APD which i s included i n t h i s package i s 

dated i n — 

A. Correct. 

Q. — mid-March? 

A. That's t r u e . 

Q. Now w e ' l l get i n t o some of these ownership issues 

l a t e r , but had you — besides t h i s l e t t e r , had you been i n 

contact w i t h OXY over the months regarding the d r i l l i n g of 

t h i s w e l l ? 

A. Yes, I have. 

Q. Could you j u s t describe t h a t a l i t t l e b i t and 

describe what OXY d i d i n preparation f o r d r i l l i n g t h i s 

w e l l? 

A. Well, we had had a good working r e l a t i o n s h i p w i t h 

OXY and OPL, and they had p a r t i c i p a t e d w i t h us on t h r e e 

previous w e l l s , which i s under the same t i t l e as t h i s one. 

_ - . - — • . 
Q. Over i n Section 18? 

A. Correct, our Cimarron 18 State Number 1, Number 2 

and Number 3 w e l l s , which i s the same t i t l e as the 17 

proposal. And so we saw no d i f f i c u l t i e s t h e r e i n , you 

know, going forward w i t h approaching them and asking them 
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i f they were, you know, i n t e r e s t e d i n p a r t i c i p a t i n g i n t h i s 

w e l l l i k e they had done on the previous t h r e e . 

And I had called and talked to David Evans, who's 

the landman over there, and told him that we were going to 

be sending a proposal. The indication was that they would 

probably be interested in participating. r 

And^we_had also worked out a farmout agreement I 

p r i o r t o t h a t w i t h Cimarro^i^nd_got_ t h a t all 1_j5icjnecl up and/ 

ready t o go, and we moved forward on this^jprocedure. We J 

even went out there and b u i l t a l o c a t i o n , because we're 

having a r i g move i n p r e t t y quick. Because of the way 

we've got the r i g schedule set up and we're d r i l l i n g w e l l s , 

i t ' s k i n d of hard t o know f o r sure when one's coming or 

le a v i n g , and there's d i f f i c u l t i e s . 

But anyhow, we had a r i g come i n , and so we 

n o t i f i e d — I sent t h i s proposal l e t t e r out t o OXY, and I 

t a l k e d t o David several times. And t h e i r i n d i c a t i o n was — 

when they f i r s t got i t was, yeah, they'd — oh, yeah, 

they'd be i n the w e l l , no problem, they'd p a r t i c i p a t e j u s t 

l i k e they have i n the previous w e l l s . 

And about a week went by and I c a l l e d again and 

sa i d , Well, I haven't gotten the signed AFE and/or the 

ope r a t i n g agreement and was wondering where t h a t was. 

We're f i x i n g on moving i n , and u s u a l l y we t r y t o get those 

papers l i n e d up and signed by the p a r t i e s who are going t o 
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be p a r t i c i p a t i n g p r i o r t o moving i n . 

And so t h a t ' s when I came t o f i n d out t h a t t h e r e 

was a l i t t l e b i t of — degree of re s i s t a n c e t h e r e , t h a t 

they decided t h a t they d i d n ' t want t o p a r t i c i p a t e . And 

from then on i t went d o w n h i l l . 

Q. You mentioned t h a t you b u i l t l o c a t i o n and d i d 

some other matters i n preparation f o r d r i l l i n g of t h i s 

w e l l . 

A. Correct. 

Q. Approximately how much had EOG spent on the 

l o c a t i o n , e t cetera? 

A. I t h i n k i t ' s around $50,000 i s what we've already 

p a i d f o r a l o c a t i o n . Now t h a t ' s j u s t — I'm not a hundred 

percent p o s i t i v e of t h a t number, but I t h i n k t h a t ' s what 

somebody had t o l d me. 

Q. So j u s t a b a l l p a r k f i g u r e ? 

A. A b a l l p a r k f i g u r e . 

Q. And then when the t i t l e issues arose, d i d EOG 

cease a c t i v i t y on the w e l l s i t e ? 

A. No. 

Q. When the t i t l e issues arose, d i d EOG cease 

a c t i v i t y a t the w e l l s i t e ? 

A. Yeah, we ceased a c t i v i t y because, you know, i t 

k i n d of l i k e threw up a b i g red f l a g as t o , w e l l , maybe 

they're c l a i m i n g an i n t e r e s t . We don't know why. I t ' s the 
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same t i t l e we've already d r i l l e d t h r e e successful w e l l s 

under, so we couldn't understand what the s i t u a t i o n was. 

Now I had also t a l k e d t o them about, you know, 

O h n o , we're not going t o do anything, and we t h i n k we 

probably own t h i s , or whatever. And — 

Q. Okay. 

A. — you know, just — things just went downhill. 

Q. The second page of Exhibit 2 is an AFE. What is 

the approximate depth of this well? 

A. I think it'ls 9500 f e e t ) 

A. And what are the dryhole and completed w e l l 

costs? 

A. The dryhole cost i s 1.1 m i l l i o n bucks, and the 

completed w e l l i s close t o $2 m i l l i o n , $1,957. 

Q. And are these costs i n l i n e w i t h the costs of 

other w e l l s d r i l l e d t o t h i s depth i n t h i s area of Lea 

County? 

A. They were a t the time t h a t we d i d the proposal, 

but t h a t ' s been l i k e s i x months ago, so I'm not sure what 

those costs are now. But I'm saying e i t h e r t h a t or maybe a 

l i t t l e b i t cheaper than t h a t . 

Q. Okay. 

A. But I ' d say they're p r e t t y close. 

Q. And you have d r i l l e d several other Bone Springs 

maybe farming out or doing something, but t h a t ' s when — 
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w e l l s i n t h i s immediate area? 

A. Oh, yes, s i r , we have. 

Q. So EOG has a good handle on the costs? 

A. Right. 

Q. Do you request t h a t EOG be named operator of the 

wel l ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And do you request the maximum cost-plus-200-

percent r i s k charge against nonconsenting owners? 

A. Correct. 

Q. What overhead r a t e s do you propose? 

A. ^5000^fo^ d r i l l i n g and^$500~for producing. 

Q. And are these r a t e s equivalent t o those charged 

by EOG and other operators i n t h i s area f o r w e l l s of t h i s 

depth? 

A. Yes, they are. I t h i n k t h a t they're the same 

i d e n t i c a l ones we charged under the previous w e l l s we 

d r i l l e d w i t h OXY, OPL. 

Q. And do you request t h a t these r a t e s be adjusted 

under the COPAS accounting procedure? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And was OXY n o t i f i e d of t h i s hearing? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And i s t h a t r e f l e c t e d i n E x h i b i t 3? 

A. Yes. 
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Q. Now l e t ' s get i n t o the t i t l e matters. And Mr. 

Examiner, perhaps i t would help t o keep E x h i b i t 1 i n f r o n t 

of you a t the same time as we go through t h i s . 

A. Well, i t ' s an assignment of operating r i g h t s as 

recorded i n Book 455, page 664 of the records i n lea 

County, New Mexico. 

Q. And who was t h i s by and between? 

A. Amoco and Santa Fe E x p l o r a t i o n Company? 

Q. And Union Texas? 

A. Right, and Union Texas, you're r i g h t . 

Q. Now what was the t o t a l assigned by t h i s — 

o p e r a t i n g r i g h t s assigned by t h i s — 

A. I b e l i e v e i t was 75 percent. 

Q. Now t o the best of your knowledge, i s OPL the 

successor t o Amoco Production Company? 

A. They are. 

Q. And who i s EOG the successor to? 

A. We're the successor t o Union Texas Petroleum 
^ _ ^ 

Corporation. 

Q. And who i s Cimarron the successor to? 

A. Santa Fe E x p l o r a t i o n Company through a 

bankruptcy. 

Q. Okay. Now does t h i s assignment cover the w e l l 

u n i t t h a t we're here f o r today? 

What i s Exh Mr. Hurlbut? 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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A. Yes, i t does. 

Q. And does i t also cover acreage over i n the 

northeast quarter of Section 18, which w e ' l l get t o i n a 

minute? 

A. Yes, i t does. 

Q. I s i t EOG's opinion t h a t t h i s assignment i s s t i l l 

v a l i d and i n e f f e c t ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. What i s E x h i b i t 5? 

A. E x h i b i t 5 i s the farmout agreement t h a t i s 

between EOG Resources and Cimarron E x p l o r a t i o n , Hunt 

Cimarron L i m i t e d Partnership, doing business as Cimarron 

Exp1orat ion—Company^ 

Q. And t h i s p e r t a i n s t o the s p e c i f i c w e l l u n i t we're 

here f o r today? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And obviously EOG — i t ' s also EOG's opi n i o n t h a t 

Cimarron's t i t l e t o t h i s w e l l u n i t i s v a l i d ? 

A. Correct. 

Q. So based on the assignment and the successive 

changes i n t i t l e , what would be EOG's working i n t e r e s t i n 

the w e l l u n i t ? — 

A. I t would jgg_J^ 7^5-percent working interestv, 

Q. Okay. Now Mr. Hurlbut, I ' d ask you t o r e f e r t o 

E x h i b i t 6, which a c t u a l l y contains several instruments, and 
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E x h i b i t 1. F i r s t of a l l , what does/Ex-h-i-bat 6 .contain? 

A. Well, E x h i b i t 6 i s a ^ d i v i s i o n o r d e r , ) t i t l e 

o p i n i o n — 

Q. Or no, d i v i s i o n order, c o r r e c t ? 

A. What? 

Q. E x h i b i t 6? 

A. Oh, I'm sorr y , d i v i s i o n — i t ' s a d i v i s i o n order. 

Q. Yeah. 

A. Sorry, I d i d n ' t mean t o say op i n i o n . Yeah, i t ' s 

a d i v i s i o n order, and t h i s instrument or document was sent 

t o OPL a t the time t h a t we completed t h i s w e l l — 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Excuse me, d i v i s i o n order, 

what i s th a t ? An order issued by the D i v i s i o n ? 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, once a w e l l i s d r i l l e d , 

a company sends out what's c a l l e d the d i v i s i o n order, 

s p e c i f y i n g what percentage of production a company or an 

i n d i v i d u a l w i l l get, and t h a t ' s what — 

THE WITNESS: I t ' s k i n d of j u s t a v e r i f i c a t i o n — 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Oh, yeah. 

THE WITNESS: — i t ' s a v e r i f i c a t i o n of ownership 

i n a way. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay, yeah. 

THE WITNESS: They're s i g n i n g o f f t h a t we qwn^ 

t h i s and we agree w i t h the net revenue number, so we know 

how much we're going t o get paid, i s b a s i c a l l y what i t i s , 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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EXAMINER EZEANYIM: I thought d i v i s i o n i s — you 

know — 

MR. BRUCE: No, not O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n , 

Mr. Examiner. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay, go ahead. 

Q. (By Mr. Bruce) And a c t u a l l y i n E x h i b i t 6 th e r e 

are t h r e e d i v i s i o n orders, are there not, Mr. Hurlbut? 

A. Correct. There's a d i v i s i o n order on the 

Cimarron 18 State Number 1 w e l l , the Cimarron 18 State 

Number 2 w e l l , and the Cimarron 18 State Number 3 w e l l . 

Q. And these d i v i s i o n orders are a l l dated f a i r l y 

r e c e n t l y i n 2006 and e a r l y 2007? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And i f y o u ' l l look a t E x h i b i t 1, where are these 

t h r e e w e l l s located? 

A. Well, they're located i n the northeast q u a r t e r of 

Section 18. 

Q. Okay. And i f you — were these w e l l s — and 

these w e l l s were d r i l l e d j u s t i n the past year or so? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. And i s EOG's and OXY's i n t e r e s t under — and 

Cimarron's i n t e r e s t , under these w e l l s covered by the 

E x h i b i t 4 assignment? 

A. Yes, they are. 

Q. And so i f you look a t E x h i b i t 4, besides covering 
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t h i s p a r t i c u l a r w e l l u n i t we're here f o r today, which i s 

the southwest quarter, northwest q u a r t e r , E x h i b i t 4 also 

covers the n o r t h h a l f , northeast quarter and southwest 

qu a r t e r , northeast quarter of Section 18, where the 

Cimarron 18 State Well Numbers 1, 2 and 3 are located? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And OXY p a r t i c i p a t e d i n those wells? 

A. Yes, they d i d . 

Q. And a f t e r production was obtained, they signed 

d i v i s i o n orders? 

A. Yes, they d i d . 

Q. And t h e i r d i v i s i o n of i n t e r e s t i s s t a t e d t o be 

what i n these wells? 

A. I be l i e v e they've got a — they have a 25-percent 

working i n t e r e s t , but i n these d i v i s i o n orders i t r e f l e c t s 

j u s t t h e i r net revenue, which i s 21.875 percent. 

Q. So t h a t would be 25 percent of the 7/8 working 

i n t e r e s t ? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And these are the w e l l s you mentioned p r e v i o u s l y 

t h a t you had d r i l l e d w i t h OXY under t h i s same assignment, 

E x h i b i t 4? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And t h e r e f o r e again, EOG believes t h a t i t s t i t l e 

i s v a l i d ? 
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A. Correct. 

Q. And w i t h respect t o the Cimarron 18 State Well 

Numbers 1, 2 and 3, d i d OXY sign j o i n t o p e r a t i n g 

agreements? 

A. Yes, they d i d . 

Q. And what are E x h i b i t s 7 and 8? 

A. Well, they're model form recording supplement t o 

an operating agreement and f i n a n c i a l statements, k i n d of 

what they c a l l a short form operating agreement. And t h i s 

i s the recordable document t h a t we put of record. And they 

signed t h i s a t the time they signed the o p e r a t i n g 

agreement, and t h i s i s what's been put of record 

r e f l e c t i n g , you know, what t h e i r ownership i s under the 

o p e r a t i n g agreement, under the w e l l . 

Q. Okay, so both of these instruments were recorded 

i n Lea County? 

A. Yes, s i r , they have been. 

Q. And E x h i b i t 7 would cover what? I b e l i e v e the 

Cimarron 18 State Well Numbers 1 and 2? 

A. This i s c o r r e c t . 

Q. And E x h i b i t 8 would cover the Well Number 3 i n 

Section 18? 

A. That's r i g h t . 

Q. And there were a d d i t i o n a l i n t e r e s t owners i n the 

Number 3 well? 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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A. About 15 or 2 0 a d d i t i o n a l working i n t e r e s t 

owners. 

Q. Which i s why there are d i f f e r e n t JOAs? 

A. Correct. 

Q. Just a couple of f i n a l questions, Mr. Hu r l b u t . 

l e t me hand you — f i r s t l e t me show i t t o — I 

u n f o r t u n a t e l y only have one copy, and I ' l l make more copies 

l a t e r . 

Mr. Hurlbut, w i t h respect t o the i n t e r e s t s — 

j u s t so you've got one — 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Uh-huh. 

Q. (By Mr. Bruce) — what type of lease i s involved 

i n t h i s case and w i t h respect t o the Cimarron 18 State Well 

Numbers 1, 2 and 3? 

A. I t ' s a State of New Mexico lease. 

Q. And t h a t lease i s a t t h i s p o i n t probably over 2 5 

years old? 

A. Yeah, I t h i n k i t was dated i n '73, I b e l i e v e . 

Q. Okay. Now i n s t a t e leases you have t o pay 

r e n t a l s , do you not? 

A. Correct, mandatory annual r e n t a l s on s t a t e 

leases. 

Q. Even a f t e r the end of the primary term? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And even a f t e r production i s obtained from a 
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A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And what was the o b l i g a t i o n of EOG w i t h respect 

t o OXY on the payment of r e n t a l s ? I n other words, who 

o r i g i n a l l y p aid the r e n t a l s ? 

A. Well, the r e n t a l s are u s u a l l y paid by the record 

t i t l e owner. I n t h i s case, the record t i t l e owner was OXY 

or OPL. And so OPL then would set i t up i n t h e i r records 

i f we have an i n t e r e s t , which we claim we have an i n t e r e s t 

i n t h i s lease, and they would send us a b i l l f o r our share 

of the annual r e n t a l s . And t h a t ' s what t h a t i s r i g h t t h e r e 

t h a t you've got, i s evidence t h a t we've been paying the 

annual r e n t a l s from t h e i r b i l l i n g every year. 

Q. And the r e n t a l s on t h i s lease were — 

A. — two d o l l a r s an acre. 

Q. — two d o l l a r s an acre, on how many acres? 

A. 520 acres, f o r a t o t a l of $1040. 

Q. And EOG would be responsible f o r i t s 37.5-percent 

share? 

A. About 37 1/2 percent, r i g h t . 

Q. Which would lead t o t h a t $400 payment — 

A. Right — 

Q. — t h a t i t was — 

A. — c o r r e c t . 

Q. — invoiced for? 
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A. Correct. 

Q. And so t h a t has continued year a f t e r year a f t e r 

year, and t h a t ' s the l a t e s t statement — 

A. Correct, yeah — 

Q. — t h a t we got from OXY? 

A. — they — i n f a c t , I had them check, and they 

showed where they've been paying the t h i n g every year we've 

been paying t h a t i n v o i c e t h a t we've been g e t t i n g from OPL 

as f a r as the r e n t a l . 

Q. And again, EOG — i t ' s EOG's op i n i o n t h a t i t does 

have v a l i d t i t l e t o a working i n t e r e s t i n t h i s p a r t i c u l a r 

w e l l u n i t , the southwest quarter, northwest q u a r t e r of 

Section 17? 

A. Correct. 

Q. I n your opinion i s the g r a n t i n g of EOG's 

A p p l i c a t i o n f o r forc e p o o l i n g and the r e t e n t i o n of EOG's 

APD i n e f f e c t i n the i n t e r e s t s of conservation and the 

prevent i o n of waste? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And were E x h i b i t s 1 through 9 e i t h e r prepared by 

you or under your supervision, or compiled from company 

business records? 

A. Correct. 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, I ' d move the admission 

of EOG E x h i b i t s 1 through 9. 
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EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Any objections? 

MR. HALL: No o b j e c t i o n . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: E x h i b i t s 1 through 9 w i l l be 

admitted. 

Mr. Hall? 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. HALL: 

Q. Mr. Hurlbut, i f you would, please, s i r , would you 

take before you your EOG E x h i b i t Number 4? This i s the 

assignment of operating r i g h t s from 1985 from Amoco? 

A. Correct. 

Q. How was t h i s instrument f i r s t brought t o your 

a t t e n t i o n ? 

A. I can't r e a l l y remember how i t was f i r s t brought 

t o my a t t e n t i o n . I t h i n k we had a copy of i t i n our f i l e , 

and I t h i n k t h e r e might have been — i t might have come up 

i n our t i t l e o p i n i o n , t i t l e opinions we had done out th e r e . 

And I can't honestly remember how — I mean, I r e a l l y don't 

remember where i t came — I mean, how I got a copy of i t or 

anything. 

Q. What i s the purpose f o r EOG's use of t h i s e x h i b i t 

i n t h i s hearing? 

A. To show we have t i t l e . 

Q. Okay. Let's look back t o your E x h i b i t Number 2. 

This i s your March 21, 2007, w e l l proposal f o r the Cimarron 
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17 State Number 1 — 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. — sent t o OXY; i s t h a t r i g h t ? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And i t enumerates a number of items t h a t are 

included w i t h the t r a n s m i t t a l l e t t e r , i n c l u d i n g the 

d r i l l i n g t i t l e o p i n i o n prepared by the Stubbeman law f i r m . 

Your E x h i b i t 2 doesn't contain t h a t t i t l e o p i n i o n , does i t ? 

A. I guess i t doesn't. I thought i t was i n t h e r e . 

Okay, I don't see i t i n there. 

Q. Let's do t h i s . Let me r e f e r t o you what we've 

marked as OXY E x h i b i t A, and would you agree t h i s i s 

another copy of your March 27, 2007, w e l l proposal l e t t e r ? 

A. Correct. 

Q. I n c l u d i n g the March 19, 2007, o r i g i n a l d r i l l i n g 

t i t l e opinion? 

A. Correct. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: I s t h a t March 27 or March 21? 

Am I having a d i f f e r e n t document? I see t h a t March 21. 

MR. HALL: Say again, Mr. Examiner? 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: March 21 i s what I'm seeing. 

Do you have March 27? 

MR. HALL: March 21, 2007. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay, you sa i d March 27th, so 

I thought I had the wrong document. 
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MR. HALL: Mr. Examiner, w i t h i n t h a t e x h i b i t 

t h e r e i s a March 19, 2007, o r i g i n a l d r i l l i n g t i t l e 

o p i n i o n — 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Uh-huh. 

MR. HALL: — t h a t was omitted from EOG's E x h i b i t 

2. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. 

MR. HALL: So our E x h i b i t A and EOG's E x h i b i t 2 

are v i r t u a l l y i d e n t i c a l except f o r the omission of the 

d r i l l i n g t i t l e o pinion i n EOG's ver s i o n . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay, okay. 

MR. HALL: We've included t h a t here, and I t h i n k 

Mr. Hurlbut agrees t h a t our E x h i b i t A does not i n c l u d e the 

copies of the JOAs. D i f f e r e n t documents. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Continue. 

Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) Mr. Hurlbut, i f you w i l l take the 

March 19, 2007, d r i l l i n g t i t l e o p i n i o n and t u r n t o page 

number 2 of t h a t opinion, a t the bottom i t references 

assignments. And i s assignment 1 the 1985 Amoco assignment 

of o p e r a t i n g r i g h t s , which i s your E x h i b i t 4? 

A. Let's see here. I believe t h a t ' s c o r r e c t . 

Q. And i n the comment on t h a t assignment, which i s 

your E x h i b i t Number 4 — 

A. E x h i b i t Number 4. Oh, yeah. Okay. 

Q. — back again a t comment number 1 on the 
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assignment i t says t h a t , The i n t e r e s t assigned t o Santa Fe 

and Union Texas i n the lease i s made sub j e c t t o t h a t 

c e r t a i n farmout c o n t r a c t and j o i n t o p e r ating agreement 

dated March 1, 1983, between Amoco and Santa Fe E x p l o r a t i o n 

Company, and t h a t c e r t a i n j o i n t o p e r ating agreement dated 

September 30, 1983, between Union Texas Petroleum 

Corporation and Amoco, e t a l . Amoco reserved i n t h i s 

assignment a r i g h t of reassignment r e q u i r i n g the assignee 

t o reassign t h e i r i n t e r e s t i n the leased premises w i t h i n 60 

days from the date assignees e l e c t t o surrender or abandon 

the i n t e r e s t assigned t h e r e i n or a t such times as the lands 

are no longer producing. 

MR. KELLAHIN: Objection, Mr. Examiner. Mr. H a l l 

i s going beyond the scope of the hearing t h i s morning. He 

wants you t o i n t e r p r e t c o n t r a c t documents and decide h i s 

t i t l e problem, and he needs t o go t o d i s t r i c t c o u r t . 

MR. HALL: Well, I'm not q u i t e f i n i s h e d w i t h my 

question, Mr. Examiner. 

MR. KELLAHIN: The document speaks f o r i t s e l f . 

He doesn't need t o read i t t o him. 

MR. HALL: The purpose of the question i s t o 

probe i n t o whether or not EOG has the r i g h t t o d r i l l f o r 

purposes of t h e i r compulsory p o o l i n g a p p l i c a t i o n . 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Well, I t h i n k e v e r y t h i n g t h a t ' s 

been s a i d here bears on t h a t , but i n the end the d e c i s i o n 
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t h a t t h i s — Well, as a l e g a l matter, I agree t h a t t h i s i s 

re l e v a n t t o the determination we make. As a p r a c t i c a l 

matter, I tend t o agree w i t h many of the comments t h a t the 

Examiner made a t the beginning, t h a t i t ' s probably 

something of a waste of time because — Well, I ' l l s t i c k 

w i t h what I said a t the beginning, and I w i l l advise the 

Examiner t o ov e r r u l e the o b j e c t i o n and l e t the record be 

completed, and then w e ' l l make a de c i s i o n . I don't t h i n k 

e i t h e r p a r t y i s going t o l i k e i t very much. 

MR. HALL: Let me ask i t t h i s way, Mr. Examiner. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay, w e l l , f i r s t l e t me — 

based on the advice of my counsel here, the o b j e c t i o n i s 

over r u l e d . 

MR. HALL: I ' l l ask i t t h i s way, Mr. Examiner. 

Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) Mr. Hurlbut, when you had the 

d r i l l i n g t i t l e o p inion i n hand as of March 19, 2007, can 

you e x p l a i n t o the Hearing Examiner what due d i l i g e n c e you 

d i d t o i n v e s t i g a t e the nature of the assignments referenced 

i n the op i n i o n and any comments or c u r a t i v e requirements 

t h a t bore on t h i s assignment? 

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, o b j e c t i o n . The 

standard i s not due d i l i g e n c e . The standard i s good f a i t h 

e f f o r t . There's a d i f f e r e n c e . 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Well, I agree w i t h t h a t , t h a t 

t h a t ' s the standard. At the same time, I guess d i l i g e n c e 
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i s arguably r e l e v a n t t o good f a i t h , so I would again advise 

the Examiner t o ove r r u l e the o b j e c t i o n . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Objection o v e r r u l e d . And I 

go back t o what I said before. I t doesn't r e a l l y matter 

what was presented t o me. I'm not going t o overstep my 

bounds. You know, i f you want waste our time and you guys 

argue about ownership t i t l e here, w e l l — but the p o i n t — 

we have t o , you know, c a l l the l i n e . So o b j e c t i o n 

o v e r r u l e d . Let's hear i t . 

Continue. 

MR. HALL: Could you read back the questio n , 

please? 

(Thereupon the question beginning a t page 41, 

l i n e 15, was read.) 

THE WITNESS: Well, I got the o p i n i o n , I looked 

a t the opi n i o n . The opinion was somewhat the same as the 

opinions we d r i l l e d already under i n Section 18, and we had 

no problems t h e r e i n Section 18 w i t h d r i l l i n g those w e l l s 

and OPL agreeing w i t h us t o p a r t i c i p a t e , and — but also 

took i t a l i t t l e f u r t h e r . I examined again — because I've 

looked a t t h i s numerous times, but t h a t assignment of 

ope r a t i n g r i g h t s , and I can't f i g u r e f o r the l i f e of me 

which w e l l they're t a l k i n g about i n t h a t p a r t i c u l a r 

assignment of operating r i g h t s which would cause t h a t 

assignment t o lapse. 
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So I waived t h a t requirement, because t o me — 

the a t t o r n e y d i d n ' t know t h a t a t the time. The a t t o r n e y 

who d i d the t i t l e examination only p o i n t s the f a c t s out. 

We have t o d i g f o r those f a c t s and research those f a c t s t o 

f i g u r e out e x a c t l y what the answers are, and I could not 

determine from t h a t — on t h i s p a r t i c u l a r assignment, the 

acreage t h a t ' s being assigned here, there's not a w e l l t h a t 

was d r i l l e d on t h a t assigned acreage, between those depths. 

There had never been a w e l l d r i l l e d . 

And so I couldn't f i g u r e out why — S i x t y days 

doesn't come i n t o play, because they haven't d r i l l e d the 

w e l l y e t . We earned the i n t e r e s t and we're w a i t i n g t o 

d r i l l a w e l l . Now we have d r i l l e d a w e l l , and the w e l l s 

are continuously producing. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: A l l r i g h t . Well, I o v e r r u l e d 

t h a t o b j e c t i o n , but I want t o understand, you know, the 

relevance of the question, Mr. H a l l . What i s the relevance 

of the question? What do you want me t o understand here? 

MR. HALL: U l t i m a t e l y , Mr. Examiner, we're asking 

you t o enter a f i n d i n g i n your order t h a t says sd̂ npJly_?_JEOG__ 

does_not have the r i g h t t o d r i l l . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: And i t ' s a l l s t a t e d i n t h i s 

f i n e p r i n t below t h i s — what i s t h i s document? Page 2 of 

t h a t document? I s t h a t what you're saying? 

MR. HALL: This i s r e l e v a n t t o t h a t requested 
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f i n d i n g . 

We w i l l jalso^jasjcj_yg_u t o enter a^f j l n d i n g t h a t 

because EOG i s w i t h o u t t h e r i g h t t o d r i l l , i t has no 

a u t h o r i t y t o invoke the D i v i s i o n ' s compulsory p o o l i n g 

powers^ 

That's the relevance of t h i s l i n e of i n q u i r y . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: I s t i l l don't understand i t , 

and I need t o understand i t t o proceed. I mean, where do I 

f i n d t h a t information? 

MR. HALL: We w i l l lay i t out t o you through the 

course of the examination of witnesses and review of the 

e x h i b i t s . We_w^l]^e^rtaL^ 

the r i g h t t o d r i l l , d i d not have the r i g h t t o f i l e i t s 

compjalsory p o o l i n g A p p l i c a t i o n . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Mr. H a l l , j u s t as a comment 

here, i t would seem somewhat u n l i k e l y t h a t t he D i v i s i o n 

would make t h a t k i n d of f i n d i n g , given the l i m i t a t i o n s on 

i t s j u r i s d i c t i o n . That being the case i t ' s going t o be, I 

t h i n k , a documentary f i n d i n g i f we d i d make i t . E i t h e r way 

i t would be on the documents, so perhaps the most 

expe d i t i o u s way t o present t h i s case would be t o put a l l 

the documents i n the record and then have counsel make 

t h e i r arguments on the documents, unless the witnesses can 

r e a l l y add something. 
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But t h a t ' s j u s t an admonition. I won't t e l l 

counsel how t o t r y t h e i r case. 

MR. HALL: Well, I appreciate t h a t , Mr. Brooks, 

although I would p o i n t out t h a t EOG as the A p p l i c a n t i n i t s 

p o o l i n g case had f i l e d an APD. I t ' s d i r e c t l y a t issue. 

There were c e r t i f i c a t i o n s made on the D i v i s i o n ' s forms 

about ownership of the lease i n t e r e s t or possession of the 

r i g h t t o d r i l l . 

I t might be h e l p f u l t o the Examiner t o i n q u i r e 

i n t o t h a t , what went i n t o t h a t . 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Well, you may proceed as you 

t h i n k a p p r o p r i a t e , subject t o what the Examiner says. 

MR. HALL: I ' l l do my best t o expedite as w e l l . 

Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) Back on our E x h i b i t A, the t i t l e 

o p i n i o n again, Mr. Hurlbut, i f you look again a t the bottom 

of page 2, d i d you attempt t o examine the farmout c o n t r a c t 

and the two j o i n t operating agreements t h a t are referenced 

i n t h a t numbered paragraph 1? 

A. Well, I looked a t the — I don't have my glasses 

on, but — Which ones are referenced i n there? The March 

1st? 

Q. March 1st, 1983 — 

A. Okay. 

Q. — and September 30, 1983. 

A. The problem t h a t came up w i t h the March 1st of 
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•83 agreement, we could not loca t e i t . And we've made 

numerous phone c a l l s t o see i f we could f i n d i t . We d i d n ' t 

have i t i n our records. And our records came from Union 

Texas t o B u r l i n g t o n t o EOG, and so we should have had t h a t 

i n our f i l e but we d i d n ' t . 

I contacted Cimarron E x p l o r a t i o n . Their i n t e r e s t 

came from Santa Fe through the bankruptcy. They d i d not 

have the document. 

I even contacted Seely O i l Company, who i s an 

i n t e r e s t owner r i g h t t here, t a l k e d t o them. They searched, 

they could not f i n d i t . 

I t ' s an unrecorded document, was never f i l e d of 

record. And so we couldn't f i n d t h a t p a r t i c u l a r document. 

But we d i d have the September 3 0th agreement, and 

I looked a t t h a t agreement and spent a bunch of time 

l o o k i n g a t t h a t one, p u l l i n g i n f o r m a t i o n o f f of the r i g h t s , 

checking w e l l s t h a t were d r i l l e d , t o what depths and 

formations when they were plugged. And I came t o the 

conclusion t h a t t h a t agreement was n u l l and v o i d , i t had 

expired. 

And t h e r e f o r e I — I was t h i n k i n g probably t h a t 

agreement, the September 30th agreement, came out of the 

March 1st agreement, i s what my t h i n k i n g was. 

So I concluded t h a t since nobody had a copy of 

the March 1st agreement anywhere i n t h e i r f i l e s — 
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i n c l u d i n g OXY, because I c a l l e d and t a l k e d t o David and 

they researched, they couldn't f i n d i t — a t the time, they 

couldn't f i n d i t — I concluded t h a t i t was an agreement 

t h a t a t the time the papers were put together somebody had 

i t or referenced t o i t , but l a t e r i t became a s i t u a t i o n 

where the agreement had expired or was canceled or n u l l and 

v o i d , d i d n ' t p e r t a i n t o these lands, i t was trashed or, you 

know, thrown away. So nobody had a copy of i t , and so we 

d i d n ' t have a copy of i t . 

And I j u s t — I had t o go w i t h what I had t o go 

w i t h , and t h a t was the September, which I thought — which 

I f e l t was probably an amendment t o t h a t one, or one t h a t 

had been an exchange agreement f o r t h a t somehow. And so 

t h a t • s what we went w i t h . 

Q. And how d i d you make the determination t h a t the 

September 30th agreement expired, as you say? 

A. How d i d I make the determination? 

Q. Yes, s i r . 

A. Well, again, I went — p u l l e d up, you know, maps 

of the area, a p l a t , depicted a l l the w e l l s , where w e l l s 

had been d r i l l e d , went i n t o D w i g h t ' s , looked a t p r o d u c t i o n , 

looked a t when w e l l s were d r i l l e d , you know, and 

i n f o r m a t i o n l i k e t h a t . 

Q. Were you able t o i d e n t i f y the i n i t i a l w e l l or 

earning w e l l under t h a t September 30th agreement? 
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A. I'm t r y i n g t o remember now. I guess i t was t h a t 

Amoco State 18, yeah. 

Q. Well, l e t me see i f t h i s i s c o r r e c t — 

A. I t was Amoco State — 

Q. I t was Amoco State Number 1 

A. Amoco State Number 1, i n Section 18. 

Q. I n Section 18. 

A. Right, they had — t h a t was the only w e l l t h a t 

was d r i l l e d out i n t h a t — under t h a t whole t h i n g . And I 

t h i n k i t was d r i l l e d as a Morrow w e l l , and then they came 

back i n the l a t e r and t r i e d t o make a Bone Springs w e l l , 

but they plugged the w e l l — 

Q. A l l r i g h t . 

A. — i n '97. 

Q. So are we i n agreement, then, t h a t t h a t w e l l 

would have not held r i g h t s under t h a t September 3 0 j o i n t 

o p e r ating agreement, i f i t were plugged and abandoned? 

A. Correct. 

Q. Let's look back a t the t i t l e o p i n i o n again, our 

E x h i b i t A. I f you w i l l t u r n t o page 5 of t h a t , under t i t l e 

requirements, comment 3, a t the very top of t h a t page 

addresses r i g h t s under the 1985 Amoco assignment of 

oper a t i n g r i g h t s , your E x h i b i t 4 — 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. — and there are four requirements, A, B, C and D 
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l i s t e d under comment number 3. And j u s t above those i t 

references the automatic t e r m i n a t i o n p r o v i s i o n of the 1985 

assignment of operating r i g h t s . 

A. Correct. 

Q. What d i d you do t o s a t i s f y y o u r s e l f t h a t the 

r i g h t s under the 1985 assignment of operating r i g h t s had 

not a u t o m a t i c a l l y terminated? 

A. Well, there was a c t u a l l y two assignments, and one 

assignment p e r t a i n s t o the w e l l t h a t was d r i l l e d , t he 18 — 

the Amoco State Number 1 i n the southeast q u a r t e r of the 

northwest — southeast quarter of the northeast q u a r t e r . 

That assignment covers a 40-acre t r a c t only. Okay. And 

t h a t was the i n i t i a l w e l l . Under the farmout agreement, 

what the deal was supposed t o be there was, we were 

supposed t o earn 100 percent w i t h a back-in a f t e r payout on 

the i n i t i a l w e l l and then earn the remaining lands a t 75 

percent. 

So there was two assignments done. One 

assignment covered the 4 0 acres. The other assignment, 

which i s the one we're t a l k i n g about here, E x h i b i t Number 

4, covered the remaining lands. 

Now the f i r s t assignment, c l e a r l y the w e l l t h a t ' s 

t h e r e i s the 18 State Number 1. And we looked a t t h a t . 

And when OXY threw up a b i g red f l a g about us d r i l l i n g a 

w e l l over t h e r e on t h a t p a r t i c u l a r w e l l we backed o f f , 
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t h i n k i n g , Well, maybe they're t a l k i n g about the 18 State 

Number 1 w e l l , and — but the assignment t h a t covers the 

remaining lands does not — there was never a w e l l d r i l l e d 

on any of t h a t . So how does i t set up a t e r m i n a t i o n of the 

assignment? So — 

Q. Are we — 

A. — r e s t my case on t h a t one — 

Q. Are you f i n i s h e d , I'm sorry? 

A. — I mean, t h a t ' s i t . 

Q. Look back a t your E x h i b i t 4, the 1985 Amoco 

assignment. 

A. E x h i b i t 4, okay. 

Q. Are we i n agreement t h a t where i t describes the 

south h a l f , n o r t h h a l f of Section 17 among other lands, 

t h a t includes the 40 acres t h a t are the su b j e c t of EOG's 

compulsory p o o l i n g Application? 

A. Correct. 

Q. Okay. Did you s a t i s f y requirements A and B 

pursuant t o the d i r e c t i o n under the d r i l l i n g t i t l e opinion? 

A. I d i d not — I don't t h i n k I s a t i s f i e d 

requirement A. 

Q. And what d i d requirement A require? 

A. I t i s a p r e f e r e n t i a l r i g h t reserved by Amoco 

Resources, assignment 1 w i t h regard t o assignment number 5 

and 10. 
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Q. And again, where — 

A. The problem w i t h those p r e f . deals i s t h a t , you 

know, those are u s u a l l y by l e t t e r s . And so one company 

goes t o another, and i f he has a p r e f r i g h t i n t h e r e , then 

a l l t h a t correspondence from one company t o the next gets 

l o s t i n the f i l e s , so nobody knows where any of t h a t s t u f f 

i s . 

Q. Okay. And what d i d requirement B r e q u i r e you t o 

do? 

A. I t says here, S a t i s f y y o u r s e l f assignment number 

1 has been maintained i n f u l l f o r c e and e f f e c t . And I 

b e l i e v e i t has. 

Q. And requirement C, what d i d requirement C r e q u i r e 

you t o do? 

A. Talks about securing an a f f i d a v i t of d r i l l i n g 

h i s t o r y , which I d i d n ' t need because I had t h a t i n my 

f i l e s . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Mr. H a l l , a t t h i s p o i n t I 

t h i n k I might have t o jump i n , and I don't know whether you 

have any more l i n e of questions you want t o — because I've 

got some sense of what you guys are t r y i n g t o do here, I've 

already — I mean, f u r t h e r d e l i b e r a t i o n on t h i s would be, 

you know, tantamount t o nothing because I've already made 

up my mind on t h i s . 

What I want you t o do i s t o maybe diverge from 
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t h i s l i n e of questioning t o some l i n e of q u e s t i o n i n g i f you 

have — I already know what you are t r y i n g t o do here. And 

you know, a t the beginning I said I d i d n ' t want t o go i n t o 

t h i s . I can read t h i s and understand what i t i s t o make a 

j udgment. 

So i f you don't mind, could you go t o another 

l i n e of questioning f o r the witness? You've e s t a b l i s h e d 

your — I mean, you've pursued the ownership here very 

much. 

And of course you know, you do i t because t h i s i s 

a compulsory p o o l i n g case. I f i t ' s not a compulsory 

p o o l i n g case, I wouldn't be l i s t e n i n g . Because i t ' s a 

compulsory p o o l i n g case we have t o w r i t e an order e i t h e r 

approving the compulsory poo l i n g case or denying i t , and 

t h a t ' s why I've been l i s t e n i n g . 

So I t h i n k I have heard enough on t h i s l i n e of 

q u e s t i o n i n g so t h a t we can proceed w i t h t h i s case. So i f 

you have any more l i n e of questioning f o r t h i s witness, I 

appreciate i t i f you can go there. I understand what — 

you ask your questions, you answer them, and I understand 

what you are t r y i n g t o do, and I t h i n k I can make a 

judgment r i g h t t here from what you are asking. 

So i s there anything you want t o ask t h i s 

q uestion, then, apart from e s t a b l i s h i n g the ownership, you 

know, i n t e r e s t i n t h i s u n i t ? 
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MR. HALL: Let me ask one more question, Mr. 

Examiner. 

Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) Mr. Hurlbut, can you t e l l us what 

you b e l i e v e held the r i g h t s under the 1985 assignment of 

operating r i g h t s , E x h i b i t 4? 

A. I be l i e v e t h a t what held those r i g h t s were 

numerous w e l l s t h a t were d r i l l e d . I t h i n k they were 

d r i l l e d by Seely O i l Company, and they cover the shallow 

r i g h t s above the base of the Queen formation. There are 

Queen w e l l s , and I t h i n k i t ' s what they c a l l t he EK Queen 

U n i t . 

MR. HALL: No f u r t h e r questions. 

Move the admission of our E x h i b i t A. 

MR. BRUCE: No o b j e c t i o n . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay, i t w i l l be admitted. 

Any f u r t h e r questions, Mr. Bruce? 

MR. BRUCE: Just one. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BRUCE: 

Q. Under your E x h i b i t 4, Mr. Hurlbut — maybe two 

questions here — t h i s i s n ' t a term assignment i n t h a t i t 

doesn't give you one or two or three years t o d r i l l and 

then keep on d r i l l i n g ? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And of the w e l l s d r i l l e d by EOG, they have not 
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ceased producing? 

A. No, they have not. 

MR. BRUCE: Thank you. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Mr. H a l l , any f u r t h e r 

questions? 

MR. HALL: No, Mr. Examiner. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. Mr. K e l l a h i n , do you 

have — 

MR. KELLAHIN: No, s i r . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Do you have any questions? 

EXAMINATION 

BY EXAMINER BROOKS: 

Q. Yeah, I guess the only — What i s the land t h a t 

you're asking f o r compulsory — what i s the sub j e c t of the 

compulsory p o o l i n g , what u n i t ? 

A. We're asking t o pool the southwest q u a r t e r of the 

northwest quarter of Section 17. 

Q. So only the 40-acre u n i t ? 

A. Just t h a t 40, r i g h t . 

Q. And the only source of t i t l e f o r EOG t o the 40-

acre u n i t i s t h i s E x h i b i t 4, the term assignment? 

A. Correct. And also a farmout agreement, t o earn 

an i n t e r e s t . 

Q. Well now, i s t h a t farmout agreement — who's 

the — 
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MR. BRUCE: That's E x h i b i t 5, Mr. Examiner. 

Q. (By Examiner Brooks) Okay, the term assignment 

i s from Amoco t o Santa Fe, r i g h t ? 

A. There's no term assignment. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Farmout assignment, what you 

have. 

Q. (By Examiner Brooks) Okay, E x h i b i t 4, what i s 

E x h i b i t 4? 

A. I t ' s an assignment of operating r i g h t s — 

Q. I t ' s been characterized — 

A. — not a term assignment. 

Q. — as a term assignment i n some of the testimony. 

A. I t has? Well, i t shouldn't be because i t ' s 

s t r i c t l y an assignment, i t ' s not f o r a term. 

Q. Okay. The assignment, then, from Amoco t o 

Santa Fe, and EOG's i n t e r e s t i s derived from Santa Fe, 

cor r e c t ? 

A. And from Union Texas. 

Q. Okay, they also have a — What I'm t r y i n g t o 

f i g u r e out i s , does EOG — since I'm not — since I haven't 

s t u d i e d these documents, does EOG's i n t e r e s t come 

through — 

A. Well, i t comes through t h i s assignment. 

Q. Yeah, c o r r e c t . I t comes through t h i s assignment. 

And then the i n t e r e s t t h a t was assigned from Amoco t o 
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Santa Fe, d i d t h a t then go t o Cimarron and then 

subsequently farmed out t o EOG? I s t h a t the way i t went, 

or — 

A. Now run by t h a t again. The i n t e r e s t of Amoco i s 

now owned by Occidental Permian Li m i t e d Partnership. 

Q. No, I'm t a l k i n g about the i n t e r e s t of Santa Fe. 

A. Okay, Santa Fe went through a bankruptcy, and now 

i t ' s Cimarron t h a t owns t h a t . 

Q. Okay, and then Cimarron farmed out t h a t i n t e r e s t 

t o — 

A. Correct. 

Q. — EOG. So EOG holds under the assignment, and 

then subsequent t o the assignment under the farmout. They 

don't h o l d two separate i n t e r e s t s under separate t i t l e s ? 

A. Correct, t h a t ' s r i g h t . 

Q. Okay, t h a t ' s what I wanted t o understand. 

A. Okay. 

Q. I beli e v e t h a t ' s a l l my questions. Oh, and t h i s 

i s not a s i t u a t i o n where you're asking t o po o l , where — 

two d i f f e r e n t t r a c t s , where you have t i t l e under one t r a c t 

and not under another, r i g h t ? 

A. No. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: That's what I thought. Thank 

you. 

That's a l l my questions, Mr. Examiner. 
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EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Based on those questions, do 

you have any? 

MR. HALL: (Shakes head) 

EXAMINATION 

BY EXAMINER EZEANYIM: 

Q. You say t h a t the assignment has not expired, 

r i g h t ? 

A. Do what? 

Q. The assignment — you say the assignment t o — 

you mentioned i n your testimony t h a t the assignment has not 

expired — assignment, I t h i n k — 

A. Right, has not expired. 

Q. And i t ' s included i n t h i s e x h i b i t t h a t you 

submitted, t h a t I can f i n d t h a t the assignment has not 

expired, because t h a t ' s a l l I need t o know. 

A. Yeah, i t has not expired. 

Q. So where can I f i n d that? I mean, where can I 

f i n d a statement saying t h a t assignment — l i k e you have a 

working i n t e r e s t , a 75-percent working i n t e r e s t , and the 

assignment has not expired? I j u s t wrote i t down where you 

t e s t i f i e d , so where can I f i n d i t i n a l l your e x h i b i t s ? 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, I mean, t h a t ' s — i t ' s 

OXY's cont e n t i o n i t has expired, and i t ' s EOG's t h a t i t 

hasn't. And I suppose OXY can speak f o r themselves. I 

k i n d of understand where they're coming from. 
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But as Mr. Hurlbut t e s t i f i e d , t h i s assignment of 

opera t i n g r i g h t s doesn't have a s p e c i f i c term on i t . I f 

you'd look a t page 4 of E x h i b i t 4 — 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. I t doesn't have an 

e x p i r a t i o n date. I s t h a t what you're saying? 

MR. BRUCE: The only e x p i r a t i o n , i f you look a t 

the very top of E x h i b i t 4 — page 4 of E x h i b i t 4, okay? 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Uh-huh. 

MR. BRUCE: — where i t says, When and i f 

produc t i o n from the lease acreage has been e s t a b l i s h e d , i t 

s h a l l be c o n c l u s i v e l y presumed t h a t assignee has abandoned 

a l l r i g h t s hereunder unless operations, as h e r e i n a f t e r 

d e f i n e d , are conducted w i t h no cessation of more than 60 

consecutive days. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Has t h a t been established? 

Has i t been established? 

MR. BRUCE: Well, there's two t h i n g s , Mr. 

Examiner. Number one, Mr. Hurlbut s a i d there's other 

p r o d u c t i o n from these leases — 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Uh-huh. 

MR. BRUCE: — from the EK Queen U n i t . 

The other t h i n g i s , production has been 

e s t a b l i s h e d by the w e l l s , the 18 State Number 1, 2 and 3 

w e l l s , and production hasn't ceased on those f o r more than 

60 days. 
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And then as Mr. Hurlbut t e s t i f i e d , i f you go 

through, e s p e c i a l l y E x h i b i t s 6, 7 and 8, those p e r t a i n t o 

lease acreage covered by E x h i b i t 4. And OXY has j o i n e d i n 

those w e l l s , recognizing EOG's working i n t e r e s t , has signed 

D i v i s i o n orders and has signed JOAs. And i t ' s t he same 

lease, i t ' s the same acreage contained w i t h i n E x h i b i t 4. 

That's our p o s i t i o n i n a n u t s h e l l . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: What i s — 

MR. HALL: May I respond, Mr. Examiner? 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay, go ahead. 

MR. HALL: I believe we're going t o g i v e you the 

evidence you're i n q u i r i n g about i n our case, but what you 

need t o s c r u t i n i z e i n the Amoco assignment, the 1985 

assignment of operating r i g h t s , i s what r i g h t s were t o be 

held . 

I f you look a t t h a t assignment, i f you look a t 

E x h i b i t A l t o t h a t , those r i g h t s were only below the base 

of the Queen formation. That's a l l we're t a l k i n g about 

here. So you need t o be looking f o r evidence of produc t i o n 

or operations t h a t would have perpetuated r i g h t s under the 

assignment from those formations below the base of the 

Queen. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. 

MR. BRUCE: Yeah. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: What — I ' l l take cognizance 
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of t h a t . 

Q. (By Examiner Ezeanyim) What i s the d i v i s i o n 

order? I know you were t a l k i n g about i t . What i s the 

essence, what d i d i t mean, d i v i s i o n orders? 

A. What does i t mean? 

Q. Yeah, what's a d i v i s i o n order? Number 5, number 

6. You were t a l k i n g about them, but I r e a l l y need t o 

understand what i t means. 

A. Well, b a s i c a l l y i n order t o get t o a d i v i s i o n 

order, we need t o have a d i v i s i o n order t i t l e o p i n i o n done. 

Usually a f t e r a w e l l has been d r i l l e d and you've made a 

w e l l , you have production, then we get t h a t d i v i s i o n order 

t i t l e o p i n i o n , and i t ' s sent t o our marketing group or 

whatever. And they put together what they c a l l a d i v i s i o n 

order, and they send t h a t out t o a l l the working i n t e r e s t 

owners and a l l the r o y a l t y i n t e r e s t owners. Everybody 

who's gots an i n t e r e s t i n the w e l l gets a d i v i s i o n order. 

And i t ' s j u s t a v e r i f i c a t i o n from them t h a t — 

you know, t h a t they agree w i t h what we're saying the 

i n t e r e s t i s . Before we pay them, before we set them up f o r 

pay or make any payments t o them on the revenue t h a t ' s 

d e r i v e d from the w e l l , we want t o make sure t h a t they are 

i n agreement w i t h what we say they — what we t h i n k they 

own. 

And so t h a t ' s what the d i v i s i o n order — i t k i n d 
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of goes out, the people sign o f f on i t saying, yeah, yeah, 

we — t h a t ' s our i n t e r e s t , we own t h a t i n t e r e s t . And then 

they send t h a t d i v i s i o n order back t o our d i v i s i o n order 

people. And i t ' s a p r e t t y much standard p r a c t i c e i n the 

o i l i n d u s t r y t h a t d i v i s i o n orders go out, they get signed, 

they get sent back i n . 

And when they're received, t h a t ' s when your 

d i v i s i o n order department put them i n pay. I f they don't 

s i g n the d i v i s i o n order they don't put them i n pay because 

they t h i n k , w e l l , maybe there's a problem, maybe they 

disagree w i t h the i n t e r e s t . But i n most cases everybody 

agrees w i t h the i n t e r e s t , they sign the d i v i s i o n order and 

they send i t i n . 

That's how we keep t r a c k — t h a t ' s how they keep 

t r a c k of who the i n t e r e s t owner i s , because l a t e r down the 

road i f t h a t i n t e r e s t owner s e l l s h i s i n t e r e s t t o somebody 

else , then we would have t o be n o t i f i e d of t h a t sale. And 

then we'd send out a d i v i s i o n order t o the new i n t e r e s t 

owner f o r them t o sign and send back. 

So we t r y t o keep — You know, before we j u s t 

send out checks t o people, we'd l i k e t o make sure everybody 

agrees w i t h what we're sending them. And t h a t ' s what t h a t 

d i v i s i o n order i s . 

Q. Thank you very much. I appreciate the answer t o 

t h a t , you know. I t h i n k now my job i s t o d r i l l a w e l l , 
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t h a t ' s the — and I'm not — I don't know these l e g a l 

matters. But you know, thanks f o r e x p l a i n i n g t h a t t o me. 

Now on a d i f f e r e n t l i n e of qu e s t i o n i n g here, when 

you wanted t o do t h i s compulsory p o o l i n g a p p l i c a t i o n d i d 

you send out n o t i c e s t o a l l the working i n t e r e s t owners? 

Did you send out a — Okay. 

A. Yes. 

Q. And we have them here. And OPL i s one of them. 

A. The Occidental Permian L i m i t e d P artnership i s one 

of the working i n t e r e s t owners. 

Q. Okay. Now apart from OPL, who again are you 

pooling? I s i t i n here? 

A. We're j u s t p o o l i n g them. 

Q. Just them, the r e s t have signed t o the d r i l l i n g 

of t h a t w e ll? 

A. Everybody else has agreed t o i t . We agreed we 

want t o p a r t i c i p a t e and d r i l l a w e l l , Cimarron agreed t h a t 

they would farm out t o us, we earn t h e i r i n t e r e s t by 

d r i l l i n g a w e l l . The only p a r t y we d i d n ' t have t i e d up, so 

t o speak, was OPL, so we sent them a w e l l proposal — 

Q. Yeah. 

A. — w a i t i n g t o get some s o r t of response. 

Q. What happened t o t h a t w e l l proposal? Did they 

respond t o i t or not? What happened when you sent them the 

w e l l proposal? What d i d OPL do? 
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A. Well, they — I had t o l d them t h a t we were 

sending a w e l l proposal out t o d r i l l the 17 State Number 1 

w e l l . They had already p a r t i c i p a t e d i n the 18 — Cimarron 

18 State Number 1, 2 and 3 w e l l s under the same i d e n t i c a l 

t i t l e , so I contacted OXY and t o l d — or OPL, and t o l d them 

we were going t o — we wanted t o d r i l l the 17 State Number 

1, and — Cimarron 17 State Number 1. 

And so then I sent the proposal out, and they 

signed the green card i n d i c a t i n g t h a t they had received the 

proposal. 

And I waited because I presumed t h a t they were 

going t o be p a r t i c i p a t i n g , j u s t l i k e they had already 

p a r t i c i p a t e d . They had — they t o l d me t h a t they probably 

would be i n the w e l l , t h a t they would p a r t i c i p a t e i n the 

d r i l l i n g of the w e l l . 

So I waited about a few days, c a l l e d , and they 

had not y e t signed the papers, or they were w a i t i n g f o r 

somebody t o come back from — you know, one of the managers 

t o come i n t o review i t or something or another. And I 

c a l l e d numerous times, got numerous excuses, and then they 

s a i d they weren't going t o p a r t i c i p a t e and they weren't 

going t o do anything. 

Q. Okay. And then you decided t o pool them? 

A. Correct, we thought we'd go forward w i t h the 

po o l i n g and t r y t o pool them. 
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Q. Okay. 

A. And t h a t ' s when t h i s other issue came up t h a t 

they b r i n g up. 

Q. At t h a t p o i n t — your APD? 

A. What now? 

Q. Have you got your APD? 

A. I be l i e v e so. 

Q. And you sa i d , according t o your testimony, 

t h a t — 

A. Well, I'm not going t o — Let me go back. We do 

have our APD. I t ' s not, I believe we do. We do have our 

APD because we don't ever go out there and s t a r t l o c a t i o n 

work w i t h o u t the APD. 

Q. Yeah, t h a t ' s one of my questions. You have 

already s t a r t e d the l o c a t i o n work. What have you done w i t h 

— $50,000? 

A. Well, we were g e t t i n g — See, a l l i n d i c a t i o n s 

were, when t a l k i n g t o OXY, t h a t they were going t o 

p a r t i c i p a t e . And I already had the farmout agreement, had 

eve r y t h i n g ready t o go, l i n e d up t o go. We have f o u r or 

f i v e , s i x r i g s running, and you know, they're going 

d i f f e r e n t places every 15, 30, 45 — whatever i t takes t o 

d r i l l a w e l l t o those p a r t i c u l a r depths. 

And so we had a r i g l i n e d up ready t o go, and a t 

the l a s t minute — and so we were, you know, g e t t i n g a 
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have anything signed yet from OPL. But a l l i n d i c a t i o n s 

were, they were going t o j o i n . And a t the l a s t minute they 

decided they d i d n ' t want t o , and then they came up w i t h 

t h i s other s i t u a t i o n about they d i d n ' t t h i n k we had t i t l e 

or something. 

So we k i n d of decided, w e l l , w e ' l l take the r i g 

and move i t someplace else and t r y t o get t h i s t h i n g 

resolved. 

Q. I s t h a t the — what have you done w i t h t h a t w ell? 

I mean, you know, you say you had a r i g . Have you s t a r t e d 

the w e l l or what? I s t h a t — What's happening w i t h t h a t 

w e l l , 17 State Number 1? 

A. What happened t o i t ? 

Q. What i s happening w i t h i t now, what i s — 

A. Nothing. 

Q. Nothing? 

A. Nothing. We're not d r i l l i n g , we never d r i l l e d , 

we never moved a r i g i n t o d r i l l a w e l l . 

Q. Do you have a l o c a t i o n f o r t h a t w e l l , a p h y s i c a l 

l o c a t i o n of the well? 

A. Correct, i t ' s i n t h a t proposal l e t t e r . 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, i f you'd t u r n t o 

E x h i b i t 2, page 4 — 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. 
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MR. BRUCE: — t h a t ' s a copy of the APD approved 

by the D i v i s i o n — 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay — 

MR. BRUCE: — on March 15, 2007, and i t sets 

f o r t h the footage l o c a t i o n . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay, anybody have any 

questions f o r t h i s witness? 

Okay, you may be excused. 

Mr. Hall? 

MR. BRUCE: I — 

MR. HALL: I t ' s your case. 

MR. BRUCE: I have nothing f u r t h e r . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Let's take a 10-minute and be 

back here around 10 o'clock. 

(Thereupon, a recess was taken a t 9:45 a.m.) 

(The f o l l o w i n g proceedings had a t 10:03 a.m.) 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Let's go back i n t o the record 

and continue w i t h Cases Number 13,912 and 13,945. 

I b e l i e v e t h a t Mr. H a l l i s supposed t o present 

h i s own case. 

The witness has been sworn. I remind you, you 

have been sworn, so — 

MR. EVANS: Yes, s i r . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Mr. H a l l , you can continue. 

MR. HALL: Thank you, Mr. Examiner. 
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DAVID R. EVANS. 

the witness h e r e i n , a f t e r having been f i r s t d u l y sworn upon 

h i s oath, was examined and t e s t i f i e d as f o l l o w s : 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. HALL: 

Q. For the record, please s t a t e your name. 

A. David Ray Evans. 

Q. Mr. Evans, where do you l i v e and by whom are you 

employed? 

A. Midland, Texas. Occidental Permian L i m i t e d 

Partnership. 

Q. I n what capacity are you employed by Occidental? 

A. A land n e g o t i a t o r . 

Q. Okay. And have you p r e v i o u s l y t e s t i f i e d before 

the D i v i s i o n — 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. — and before the Commission and had your 

c r e d e n t i a l s as a landman accepted as a matter of record? 

A. Yes, I have. 

Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the A p p l i c a t i o n s t h a t are 

f i l e d i n these two cases? 

A. Yes, I am. 

Q. Are you f a m i l i a r w i t h the lands t h a t are the 

subj e c t of the Applications? 

A. Yes, I am. 
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MR. HALL: At t h i s p o i n t , Mr. Examiner, we o f f e r 

Mr. Evans as a q u a l i f i e d expert petroleum landman. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Mr. Evans, you are — I 

bel i e v e you are a c e r t i f i e d petroleum landman? 

THE WITNESS: (Nods) 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay, you are so q u a l i f i e d . 

Mr. Hall? 

Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) Mr. Evans, would you b r i e f l y 

e x p l a i n t o the Hearing Examiner what Occidental — OXY, I 

may r e f e r t o them as — i s seeking by i t s A p p l i c a t i o n i n 

these matters? 

A. We're seeking approval of our permit t h a t was 

f i l e d i n — back^ in_May of __M]r7_z__for the Bighorn 17 Number 

1, d e n i a l of EOG's permit and^^iLal :_^f_jbhe_ f o r c e p o o l i n g . 

Q. Let's t u r n t o the e x h i b i t notebook, i f you would. 

I s E x h i b i t 1 a copy of the APD t h a t was f i l e d by Occidental 

f o r i t s Bighorn State 17 Number 1? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And t h a t w e l l i s located a t the very same 

l o c a t i o n as EOG's proposed w e l l ; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Both i n Section 17? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And both i n the southwest of the northwest of 

t h a t section? 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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A. Correct. 

Q. Was your d r i l l i n g permit approved? 

A. No, i t was not. 

Q. And i f y o u ' l l t u r n t o E x h i b i t 2, i s t h a t a copy 

of EOG's d r i l l i n g permit? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And was the reason your — What was the reason 

your APD was not approved? 

A. Because EOG had the standing APD. 

Q. A l l r i g h t . Let's make c l e a r f o r the Examiner i n 

terms of what's f i l e d w i t h our A p p l i c a t i o n , Mr. Evans, i s 

OXY l i m i t i n g i t s request f o r the D i v i s i o n t o determine i t s 

ri_ght^bo__djrjJJ. t o only the southwest cruarter, northwest 

qu a r t e r of SecjtlcjT_J/7_?__„ 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. We're not t a l k i n g about any of the other 

acreage — 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. — re f e r e n c i n g the Ap p l i c a t i o n ? 

A l l r i g h t . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: You're j u s t t a l k i n g about 

t h a t 4 0-acre — 

MR. HALL: Yes, s i r . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: — southwest, northwest. 

MR. HALL: Yes, s i r . 
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Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) Look back a t E x h i b i t Number 2. 

Page 2 of t h a t i s the C-102 acreage d e d i c a t i o n p l a t . Do 

you have t h a t i n f r o n t of you? 

A. Yes, I do. 

Q. Do you see there, Operator C e r t i f i c a t i o n ? 

A. I do. 

Q. Your understanding of the operation of t h i s form, 

does i t r e q u i r e the operator or an a p p l i c a n t f o r an APD t o 

c e r t i f y t o the D i v i s i o n t h a t i t has a leasehold ownership 

r i g h t or the r i g h t t o d r i l l ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And do you believe i n t h i s case t h a t EOG's 

c e r t i f i c a t i o n was c o r r e c t l y made? 

A. I t was not. 

Q. Okay, and how d i d you determine t h a t ? 

A. Well, i f you go t o E x h i b i t 3, i t 1 s a t i t l e 

o p i n i o n t h a t we had rendered i n January 18th of 2 007 on 

t h a t l o c a t i o n . I t also covers t h i s base lease t h a t we're 

t a l k i n g about, based upon the requirements and the — of 

t h i s o p i n i o n . 

Once we f u l f i l l e d a l l the requirements we came t o 

understand t h a t the term assignment — t h a t the assignment 

granted by Amoco back i n '85 had expired by lack of 

prod u c t i o n i n A p r i l of '94. I t ceased producing, t he Amoco 

State Number 1 ceased production. I t was a Morrow t e s t , 
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completed i n the Bone Springs, ceased p r o d u c t i o n i n A p r i l 

of '94. 

Based on f u l f i l l i n g the requirements and 

understanding the t r u e t i t l e of the pro p e r t y , i t ' s a t t h a t 

time we t o t a l l y understood what was happening t o the 

pr o p e r t y , and t h a t ' s when we stopped supporting d r i l l i n g 

w e l l s . 

Q. Now E x h i b i t 3 i s your January 18, 2 007, o r i g i n a l 

d r i l l i n g t i t l e o pinion from Turner and F u l l e r on lands i n 

Section 18. Could you e x p l a i n t o the Hearing Examiner why 

t i t l e o p i n i o n on Section 18 lands are r e l e v a n t t o the lands 

we're t a l k i n g about here today? 

A. This i s a t r a c t of land t h a t EOG agreed t o r e t u r n 

t o OPL and — under a s s e r t i o n t h a t p r o d u c t i o n had ceased 

under the Amoco State and which we were going t o re-enter 

the w e l l and t r y t o e s t a b l i s h production. So we had an 

op i n i o n rendered t o determine t i t l e f o r the lease. 

Q. The lease you r e f e r t o , i s i t the same lease as 

covers Section 17? 

A. Yes. 

Q. I t ' s a State of New Mexico lease, c o r r e c t ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. And i s the ownership otherwise c o n s i s t e n t w i t h 

Section 17 ownership? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 
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Q. A l l r i g h t . Let's t u r n t o page — 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Before you go, e x p l a i n why 

t h i s land i s r e l e v a n t t o what we're t a l k i n g about. You 

sa i d , but I t h i n k you were — 

THE WITNESS: This i s the same s t a t e lease t h a t 

we've — t h a t Mr. Hurlbut has p r e v i o u s l y t a l k e d about. 

I t ' s j u s t a 40-acre p o r t i o n of i t . I t ' s 520 acres, t h i s i s 

40 acres of the 520. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Uh-huh. 

THE WITNESS: And t h a t w e l l t h a t was h o l d i n g a l l 

the assignment lands was plugged i n '94, so — 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Who plugged i t ? 

THE WITNESS: Seely, Seely O i l . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay, they were owned by 

Seely O i l before? 

THE WITNESS: The w e l l was o r i g i n a l l y owned by 

Santa Fe — 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: — and i t ended up i n Seely*s hands 

by various assignments. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: And Seely plugged i t i n '97. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. Now how does i t r e l a t e 

t o what we are t a l k i n g about? 

THE WITNESS: Well, i f y o u ' l l bear w i t h me, t h i s 
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i s the same t r a c t of land t h a t was — t h a t was the w e l l 

t h a t was h o l d i n g a l l these lands — 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: — by EOG and Cimarron. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. Okay, I see what you 

mean. Okay, go ahead. 

Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) And so we're c l e a r , ownership, 

Section 18 and Section 17 are the same? 

A. I t ' s the same, exact same. 

Q. Same chains of t i t l e f o r ownership i n both 

s e c t i o n s , c o r r e c t ? 

A. (Nods) 

Q. Turn t o page 2 of the t i t l e o p i n i o n . There's a 

subheading t h e r e r e f l e c t i n g ownership of o p e r a t i n g r i g h t s . 

Who owns the operating r i g h t s ? 

A. Occidental Permian. 

Q. And how much of the operating r i g h t s ? 

A. One hundred percent. 

Q. One hundred percent. There are some a d d i t i o n a l 

i n t e r e s t owners r e f l e c t e d under Occidental's 100-percent 

ownership. 

A. Uh-huh. 

Q. What's t h a t a l l about? 

A. Those are the i n t e r e s t s acquired through a 

c o n t r a c t u a l r e l a t i o n s h i p or an operating agreement t h a t we 
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determined t h a t had expired, so these i n t e r e s t s were no 

longer a p p l i c a b l e . They no longer had an i n t e r e s t . 

Q. And so were they p r o v i s i o n a l l y r e f l e c t e d on the 

t i t l e opinion? 

A. Yes, as a c u r a t i v e matter. 

Q. Let's t u r n t o page 4 of the t i t l e o p i n i o n , and i t 

references a t Assignment number 1, the assignment of 

opera t i n g r i g h t s dated January 21, 1985, i t ' s what we've 

c a l l e d the Amoco operating r i g h t s assignment, c o r r e c t ? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And t h a t was E x h i b i t 4 i n EOG's e x h i b i t packet, 

c o r r e c t ? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And i t also references farmout c o n t r a c t and j o i n t 

o p e r a t i n g agreement dated March 1, 1983, and then a j o i n t 

o p e r a t i n g agreement dated September 30, 1983, between Union 

Texas and Amoco, e t a l . Do you see those there? 

A. Yes. 

Q. What are the relevance of those c o n t r a c t s t o the 

o p i n i o n and t o the Hearing Examiner's i n q u i r y ? 

A. These contracts were referenced of record. 

Although the a c t u a l contracts themselves are not of record, 

they were referenced i n the various assignments granted by 

Amoco t o Santa Fe and Union of Texas. 

Upon examination of the t i t l e , and a f t e r a long 
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search of t r y i n g t o f i n d the documents themselves, we 

determined t h a t — once we found the documents, t h a t a l l 

the documents had expired, i n c l u d i n g the assignment. 

Q. Let's t u r n t o — Well, l e t me ask you, d i d you 

undertake t h a t i n v e s t i g a t i o n , d i d you t r y t o look f o r 

those — 

A. A lengthy review and m u l t i p l e t r i p s t o places i n 

Fort Worth and phone c a l l s t o EOG, same t h i n g Doug d i d , 

Seely, Cimarron, t r y i n g t o f i n d these documents t h a t were 

not i n OPL's possession a t the time t h a t I could f i n d . I t 

got t o the p o i n t where I could not cure the t i t l e and I 

could not take the business r i s k of d r i l l i n g a w e l l , 

because I couldn't f i n d a l l the documents t o s a t i s f y the 

requirements f o r the w e l l . 

At t h a t time, we were o f f e r e d t o swap or tra d e 

t h i s p r o p e r t y t o EOG f o r some other lands they had i n Eddy 

County. EOG wanted t o do the trade, but they wanted more 

lands, which we declined. And a t t h a t time I made another 

e f f o r t — t h i s would be i n February and March and A p r i l — 

t o t r y t o f i n d the c u r a t i v e documents f o r t h i s o p i n i o n . 

Early i n A p r i l I found the remainder of the 

documents t h a t nobody could f i n d . I provided those t o EOG 

and t o t h e i r t i t l e a t torney. But b a s i c a l l y f i n d i n g those 

documents provided us the t r u e p i c t u r e t h a t a c t u a l l y the 

assignments had expired and a l l the ope r a t i n g agreements 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
(505) 989-9317 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

76 

t h a t were referenced i n the o r i g i n a l assignments back i n 

1985 had also terminated. 

Q. Let's e x p l a i n t o the Hearing Examiner what the 

process i s f o r a landman when he receives a t i t l e o p i n i o n . 

What i s necessary f o r him t o c l e a r t i t l e ? Must you s a t i s f y 

the t i t l e requirements t h a t are set f o r t h i n the opinion? 

A. This i s b a s i c a l l y a s t o r y t h a t i s placed of 

record. I n other words, these are the documents t h a t are 

of record i n Lea County. The t i t l e examiner, he reviews 

these documents and then he makes requirements, which 

y o u ' l l see i n the back of t h i s opinion. 

Q. I s i t about page 13? 

A. Page 13. I n order t o make the t i t l e good, you 

must s a t i s f y or waive the various requirements. Depending 

upon what you can s a t i s f y or what you can waive, when you 

waive requirements you're t a k i n g a business r i s k t h a t 

indeed t h a t i s not a problem, t h a t t h a t requirement i s not 

going t o be a problem i n the f u t u r e . 

Q. Now on page 13 there i s requirement number 3 a t 

the very bottom of t h a t page? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And t h a t requirement i s addressed t o the 1985 

Amoco assignment; i s t h a t correct? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. I f you t u r n the page, what i s — i f you would 
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summarize f o r the Examiner, what i s the t h r u s t of the 

requirement, what i s the t i t l e - e x a m i n i n g a t t o r n e y d i r e c t i n g 

you t o do? 

A. To v a l i d a t e t h a t i t must s a t i s f y us t h a t the 

assignment or the lands under the assignment have r e v e r t e d 

t o Occidental — OPL. 

Q. Why would there have been a question about t h a t , 

and why was t h a t set f o r t h i n the opinion? 

A. Because during the e a r l i e r days of — the t h r e e 

previous w e l l s t h a t were d r i l l e d , we could not f i n d the 

documents t h a t would s a t i s f y t h a t requirement. We could 

not determine whether or not the assignment was s t i l l h e ld, 

because we d i d n ' t have a l l the documents. 

Upon f i n d i n g the documents we were able t o 

s a t i s f y requirement 1 t h a t indeed a l l the lands had 

r e v e r t e d back t o OPL. 

Q. And so t h a t requirement f o r number 3 i s set f o r t h 

i n the middle of page 14; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. So t h a t ' s what you set out t o do? 

A. Correct. 

Q. Let's t u r n t o E x h i b i t Number 4 — 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Mr. H a l l , please, I need t o 

f o l l o w t h i s . 

Go back t o page 4 — 
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THE WITNESS: Okay. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: — on t h a t assignment, 

assignment number 1. Mr. Evans, you mentioned i n your 

testimony t h a t t h a t assignment number 1, you know, i s 

tantamount t o the f a c t t h a t something expired and i t 

r e v e r t s back t o OPL, as you mentioned i n page 13. 

Could you ex p l a i n i n d e t a i l — I'm not a 

c e r t i f i e d p u b l i c landman, so I don't know most of these 

issues, but I need t o understand i t t o make a d e c i s i o n 

here. Could you ex p l a i n t h a t assignment number 1? You 

made some comments on t h a t . And then the i n f o r m a t i o n 

contained on page 13 t h a t you t a l k e d about. 

THE WITNESS: Let me — I would l i k e t o go t o 

Number 4, because I t h i n k t h i s would e x p l a i n i t c l e a r l y . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Page 4 or — 

THE WITNESS: No, the — 

MR. HALL: — E x h i b i t 4. 

THE WITNESS: — E x h i b i t 4. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Oh, okay. 

MR. HALL: Does t h a t — 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: W i l l you answer my question? 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay. 

THE WITNESS: Yes, s i r , I t h i n k I can e x p l a i n i t 

a l i t t l e b i t b e t t e r than what I have. 
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Here before you i s a farmout c o n t r a c t and j o i n t 

o p e r a t i n g agreement. I t ' s E x h i b i t 4. This document was 

not i n the possession of EOG a t the time they d r i l l e d t h e i r 

w e l l s . This i s the o r i g i n a l agreement from which Amoco 

farmed out i t s i n t e r e s t t o Santa Fe. I n t h a t , Santa Fe — 

Union Texas/Santa Fe d r i l l e d the Amoco State Number 1 as an 

earning w e l l . I t was d r i l l e d down t o the Morrow, 

recompleted t o the Bone Springs. I t was the only w e l l 

d r i l l e d under t h i s c o n t r a c t . This c o n t r a c t covers r i g h t s 

below the base of the Queen. 

Now back i n the '80s they d i d t h e i r trades a 

c e r t a i n way. Usually they would say — Amoco d i d n ' t want 

t o take the r i s k of d r i l l i n g the f i r s t w e l l , so they d i d n ' t 

want t o have any money i n i t . So they'd say, Okay, t h i s i s 

a l o t of land, and we don't want t o be out of a l l the lands 

so w e ' l l farm out — we're going t o give you an assignment 

on the f i r s t w e l l , 100 percent, w i t h a back-in f o r 25 

percent, and Amoco has — bears no cost. 

So when the w e l l i s d r i l l e d , Amoco gives an 

assignment f o r the 4 0 acres, and they get t h a t f i r s t 

assignment. 

I n a d d i t i o n , they get a second assignment on the 

lands, 75-25. Y o u ' l l see t h a t . Those e x h i b i t s are 

attached as E x h i b i t s A-2 and A-3 on t h i s document. 

So the earning w e l l i s the Amoco State f o r both 
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assignments, f o r the 40 acres and f o r the remaining 480. 

And then f o r the second assignment, which i s the 

75-2 5, which would have been Santa Fe, Union Texas and 

Amoco, they have a j o i n t operating agreement which anybody 

can propose a w e l l . During the per i o d of 1985 t o 1994, no 

a d d i t i o n a l w e l l s were proposed. 

At the time t h a t Seely plugged the w e l l i n 1997, 

a l l t he r i g h t s under both assignments, under the terms of 

t h i s farmout agreement and the assignments, had ex p i r e d . 

We d i d not have t h i s i n f o r m a t i o n u n t i l March or 

A p r i l . I have t o go back t o my notes t o f i n d out e x a c t l y 

when, but t h i s came l a t e i n t o the game. 

EOG waived the requirements because they d i d n ' t 

t h i n k the documents were important. I t h i n k Mr. Hurlbut 

s a i d t h a t e a r l i e r . 

OXY could not waive those requirements because 

they were a concern t o us, of having somebody a f t e r the 

f a c t p roving the t i t l e was bad. That's when I o f f e r e d 

a c t u a l l y t o tra d e t h i s acreage t o EOG, so we wouldn't be i n 

any of the w e l l s . But they declined the t r a d e . 

At t h a t time we had t o stop d r i l l i n g of the OG 17 

Number 1, and we f e l t c e r t a i n our t i t l e was good, so we 

f i l e d f o r a permit t o d r i l l the — our Bighorn — Big- — 

Q. (By Mr. Ha l l ) Bighorn State 17 Number 1. 

A. Bighorn State 17 Number 1. That's what occurred. 
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Q. Mr. — I'm sor r y , Mr. Examiner, d i d you have 

questions? 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: No, no, t h a t ' s okay. Go 

ahead. 

Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) Would you e x p l a i n t o the Examiner 

the s i g n i f i c a n c e of the terms you've used, i n i t i a l w e l l and 

earning well? What does t h a t mean? 

A. I n i t i a l w e l l i s the w e l l d r i l l e d under a c o n t r a c t 

t h a t i s — h o p e f u l l y the i n t e n t i s t o earn the acreage. 

The only way t o earn the acreage i s t h a t the i n i t i a l w e l l 

i s a successful producer. I t can be an i n i t i a l w e l l and i t 

could be a dry hole, and i t would not earn the acreage. 

Therefore, the c o n t r a c t w i l l allow you t o d r i l l another 

w e l l , and i f i t was productive you would earn the acreage 

under the terms of the agreement, and t h a t would be f o r so 

long as production was maintained from r i g h t s below the 

base of the Queen. 

We have a separate agreement f o r r i g h t s below the 

base of the Queen — surface t o the base of the Queen w i t h 

Santa Fe. That agreement i s s t i l l i n f o r c e and e f f e c t , and 

Seely s t i l l operates t h a t u n i t . But they are not r e l a t e d . 

Q. Mr. Evans, l e t ' s make c l e a r f o r the record, when 

d i d you f i r s t become a l e r t e d t o the f a c t t h a t t h e r e was a 

problem w i t h t i t l e ? 

A. That's a d i f f i c u l t question. Early on, EOG 
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referenced t h a t they were having t r o u b l e c u r i n g t h e i r 

t i t l e . And i n the end they said they took a business r i s k 

t o d r i l l i t . 

I wasn't concerned about EOG's t i t l e , because 

when I looked i n t o our system i t r e f l e c t e d t h a t Amoco had 

25 percent. So I r e a l l y d i d n ' t care what t h e i r problems 

were, t h a t ' s f o r them t o f i x and f o r them t o s a t i s f y . And 

i t r e a l l y d i d n ' t occur t o me t h a t i t would a f f e c t us also 

i f they d i d not cure t h e i r t i t l e . And — 

Q. Did you know the exact nature of the problem 

before you received your d r i l l i n g t i t l e o p i n i o n i n January? 

A. I r e a l l y was not aware of the problem u n t i l we 

got our t i t l e o p inion f o r the 40 acres we wanted t o d r i l l . 

And the same problems are r e f l e c t e d i n t h e i r t i t l e o p i n i o n 

t h a t we got f o r the Cimarron 17 Number 1. I t ' s the same 

exact requirements. 

Q. And so i s i t t r u e t h a t r a t h e r than waive the 

requirements — 

A. Right. 

Q. — i n the opinions, you undertook the due 

di l i g e n c e ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. You i n v e s t i g a t e d the existence of the other 

o p e r a t i n g agreements — 

A. Yes. 
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Q. — t o determine what s p e c i f i c a l l y ? 

A. I made two e f f o r t s . The f i r s t one was du r i n g the 

per i o d of time t h a t we were t r y i n g t o f i g u r e out how t o 

d r i l l t h i s w e l l . I f i n a l l y said I can't f i x i t e i t h e r . 

Just l i k e Doug couldn't f i n d them, I couldn't f i n d them. 

And so we o f f e r e d t o trade the property t o EOG. And again 

t h a t f a i l e d , which caused me t o go back and redouble my 

e f f o r t s t o f i n d the documents, which about two weeks l a t e r , 

t h ree weeks l a t e r , I found them. 

Q. Where d i d you f i n d them? 

A. A c t u a l l y , they're stored i n an unauthorized 

f i l i n g system t h a t Amoco had. I t ' s c a l l e d an e x p l o r a t i o n 

area f i l i n g system. I t ' s not an o f f i c i a l f i l i n g system of 

OXY's. And by chance I happened t o ask the r i g h t question 

t o the r i g h t person. 

Q. And so t h a t search l e d you t o the farmout 

agreement which i s E x h i b i t 4; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. Let's look a t t h a t b r i e f l y . Attached t o t h a t i s 

— as an e x h i b i t i s a standard form j o i n t o p e r a t i n g 

agreement? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And i f we t u r n t o t h a t — I'm s o r r y I d i d n ' t t ab 

t h a t f o r you, Mr. Examiner, i t ' s about halfway i n t o the 

document. I t ' s the standard form JOA, looks l i k e t h i s . 

STEVEN T. BRENNER, CCR 
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And i f you look a t t h a t , t h a t t e l l s you the lands covered 

by the agreement, correct? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And i n t h i s instance the south h a l f , n o r t h h a l f 

of Section 17 i s included; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And t h a t includes the 4 0 acres we're t a l k i n g 

about here today. And i t also i n d i c a t e s the depths. What 

are the depths t h a t apply t o t h i s agreement? 

A. Rights below the Queen t o 100 f e e t below the 

t o t a l depth d r i l l e d . 

Q. Okay. And i f you'd t u r n t o A r t i c l e VI.A under 

the j o i n t o perating agreement, i t describes the i n i t i a l 

w e l l ? 

A. Yes. 

Q. But t h a t ' s blank; i s t h a t c o r r e c t ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. What does t h a t mean t o you? 

A. I means t h a t i f you had a p r o v i s i o n back then — 

w e l l , two t h i n g s here i n t h i s case. Generally i t ' s i n the 

other p r o v i s i o n s , which i t ' s not. But i t ' s a l s o under the 

l e t t e r agreement t h a t the w e l l had already s t a r t e d 

d r i l l i n g . 

Q. A l l r i g h t . And also attached t o the farmout 

c o n t r a c t — t h i s i s the March 1, 1983, c o n t r a c t , E x h i b i t 4 
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— t h e r e are forms of assignments — 

A. Yes. 

Q. — of operating r i g h t s t o be used by p a r t i e s ? 

A. Correct, there are two. 

Q. Okay. And one of those i s c o n s i s t e n t w i t h the 

Amoco assignment of operating r i g h t s t h a t was u l t i m a t e l y 

executed and f i l e d of record, correct? 

A. Correct. 

Q. Now l e t ' s t u r n t o E x h i b i t 5. What i s t h a t ? 

A. This i s an amendment t o the farmout c o n t r a c t and 

j o i n t o p e r a t i n g agreement. 

Q. What was the e f f e c t of t h i s amendment? 

A. During the period of time t h a t they were d r a f t i n g 

the c o n t r a c t s , Amoco apparently r e a l i z e d t h a t they had 

overlapped c o n t r a c t s . They had two ope r a t i n g agreements, 

which i s referenced and discussed e a r l i e r by Doug. They 

had one dated March 1st, and they had another one dated 

September the 3 0th, I t h i n k . Let's see, March 1 s t , 

September 30th. 

When they r e a l i z e d they had t h a t problem, Amoco 

and Santa Fe d r a f t e d t h i s agreement t o amend and modify the 

farmout c o n t r a c t t o e l i m i n a t e Sections 17 and the east h a l f 

of 18 from the March 1st c o n t r a c t and put i t under the 

September 30th c o n t r a c t . 

Q. A l l r i g h t , l e t ' s t u r n t o E x h i b i t 6. What i s 
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t h a t ? 

A. That i s the September 3 0th c o n t r a c t . 

Now the remainder of the lands — the March 1st 

— remainder of the March 1st agreement, t h a t would be 

Sections 7, 8 and 21. 

MR. HALL: Mr. Examiner, I would note f o r you 

E x h i b i t 6, the September 30th, 1983, c o n t r a c t . We have not 

provided you w i t h a l l the e x h i b i t s . They are standard form 

COPAS e x h i b i t s , gas balancing agreements, which we d i d n ' t 

t h i n k r e l e v a n t . We can c e r t a i n l y make those a v a i l a b l e t o 

you i f you wish, but we d i d n ' t want t o burden the record 

w i t h too much paper. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: That's okay, t h i s i s more 

than enough. 

Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) I f you t u r n i n the September 30, 

1983, operating agreement t o A r t i c l e V I , does t h a t describe 

the i n i t i a l well? 

A. Yes, i t does. 

Q. And which w e l l was that ? 

A. The Amoco State Number 1. 

Q. And from your review of the amendments t o the 

t e x t i n A r t i c l e VI.A, does i t appear t h a t the w e l l was 

d r i l l i n g a t the time t h a t they executed t h i s ? 

A. Yes, i t was. 

Q. Okay. And so who was designated operator under 
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the agreement? 

A. The o r i g i n a l operator was Union of Texas. 

Q. Okay. 

A. One of the t h i n g s I found i n my c u r a t i v e matters 

was t h a t t h i s agreement too had expired. 

Q. Okay. But so we're c l e a r , the 1983 — the 

September agreement, covered the 40 acres i n Section 17 

we're d e a l i n g w i t h today, correct? 

A. Correct. 

Q. A l l r i g h t . Would the September 30, 1983, 

op e r a t i n g agreement have covered any subsequent w e l l s t h a t 

were d r i l l e d ? 

A. Yes, i t would. 

Q. Let's look a t E x h i b i t Number 7. What i s t h a t ? 

A. That i s the assignment of o p e r a t i n g r i g h t s on the 

— what they c a l l E x h i b i t A-3 of the o r i g i n a l farmout 

c o n t r a c t . 

Q. And does t h i s assignment support the i n t e r e s t s 

under the September operating agreement? 

A. Correct. 

Q. Any explanation why t h i s would have been executed 

i n December of t h a t year? 

A. Just they were behind on t h e i r documents. 

Q. Okay. I f you t u r n t o the very l a s t page of t h a t 

e x h i b i t , numbered E x h i b i t A - l t o the assignment i t s e l f — 
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A. Uh-huh. 

Q. — what depths are covered? 

A. Rights below the base of the Queen fo r m a t i o n t o 

100 f e e t below the t o t a l depth d r i l l e d i n the i n i t i a l 

w e l l — 

Q. A l l r i g h t . 

A. — provided i n A r t i c l e I I I . 

Q. And — 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: What i s the t o t a l depth 

d r i l l e d ? 

THE WITNESS: I t was 13,500, I b e l i e v e . Or -400, 

and then they got 100 f e e t plus. Let's see. 

Q. (By Mr. H a l l ) Now l e t ' s discuss some of the 

terms of the 1985 Amoco assignment t h a t are a t issue here 

today. Let's look a t A r t i c l e IV — 

A. Right. 

Q. — the reassignment p r o v i s i o n . Would you j u s t 

summarize how t h a t p r o v i s i o n operates f o r the Hearing 

Examiner? 

A. B a s i c a l l y i t gives the r i g h t t o any p a r t y s u bject 

t o t h i s agreement t o d r i l l a w e l l , as long as pr o d u c t i o n i s 

maintained d u r i n g the term of t h i s assignment. And once 

pro d u c t i o n ceases, they have 60 days t o r e - e s t a b l i s h 

p r o d u c t i o n or the assignment expires. 

So wh i l e i t does not say term assignment on the 
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a c t u a l document, i t p h y s i c a l l y i s f o r a term, and t h a t term 

i s f o r when production ceases. Since t h e r e was only one 

w e l l d r i l l e d under i t , and i t was plugged i n 1997, t h i s 

e x pired i n 19- — a c t u a l l y i n 1994, but the w e l l was 

plugged i n 1997. 

Q. And so do you agree w i t h the reference i n the 

t i t l e o p i n i o n t h a t EOG had t h a t the t e r m i n a t i o n p r o v i s i o n 

was, quote, automatic? 

A. Yes. 

Q. A l l r i g h t . Now once you had t h i s document, d i d 

you undertake a review of a l l of the acreage t o determine 

whether any w e l l would have held r i g h t s under t h i s ? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . This i s seven or e i g h t months 

a f t e r the f a c t t h a t the three w e l l s were already d r i l l e d . 

We now have our opinion, we're now examining the t i t l e . We 

went back and researched h i s t o r i c a l l y the p r o d u c t i o n before 

and a f t e r t h i s agreement was entered i n t o and determined 

t h a t no production maintained t h i s assignment. 

Q. And what acreage d i d you search? 

A. The lands on the map on the f r o n t of your book, 

which includes the Amoco s t a t e lease. 

Q. Let's t u r n t o E x h i b i t 8. Would you i d e n t i f y 

t h a t , please? 

A. To the assignment? 

Q. No, E x h i b i t 8. 
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A. Oh, 8. I'm sorry. This i s the plugging r e p o r t 

f o r the Amoco State Number 1, I b e l i e v e . 

Q. I s i t c o r r e c t , t h i s i s the plugging r e p o r t f o r 

the — what you e a r l i e r c a l l e d the i n i t i a l w e l l or earning 

well? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And i s i t c o r r e c t t o say t h a t t h i s i s a 

subsequent r e p o r t of plugging and abandonment? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And i t ' s dated November 19th, 1997? 

A. Correct. 

Q. So presumably plugging and abandonment occurred 

sometime before then? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And d i d t h i s help you reach the conclusion t h a t 

r i g h t s under the Amoco assignment were no longer held? 

A. Correct, which i s why we d i d not support the 

t e s t s of EOG i n the 17 Number 1. 

Q. Let's t u r n t o E x h i b i t 9. What i s t h a t ? 

A. This i s our l e t t e r t o EOG Resources, a d v i s i n g 

them of — or requesting a reassignment of a l l the 

ope r a t i n g r i g h t s under the o r i g i n a l assignments t h a t was 

w r i t t e n by a landman named Jim Spradlin a t my d i r e c t i o n . 

Q. Now i s t h i s request, the A p r i l 11, 2007, request 

t o EOG f o r the reassignment, made i n conformance w i t h the 
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p r o v i s i o n s of A r t i c l e IV — 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. — i n the Amoco assignment? 

A. Yes, s i r , i t i s . 

Q. And what does t h a t p r o v i s i o n g e n e r a l l y — how 

does t h a t operate? 

A. I t says t h a t we can request a reassignment of the 

lands, or i f they f a i l t o make a reassignment of the lands 

we can f i l e a t e r m i n a t i o n of record, n o t i f y i n g a l l p a r t i e s 

t h a t EOG, Santa Fe and Cimarron no longer have an i n t e r e s t . 

Q. And i s t h a t what — 

A. That's what — 

Q. — Occidental did? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Let's t u r n t o E x h i b i t 10. I d e n t i f y t h a t f o r the 

Hearing Examiner. 

A. That i s our t e r m i n a t i o n of assignment of 

ope r a t i n g r i g h t s . This was d r a f t e d and f i l e d a f t e r EOG 

refused t o reassign. 

Q. A l l r i g h t . And does E x h i b i t 10 r e f l e c t the 

automatic reassignment p r o v i s i o n s under the Amoco 

assignment? 

A. Yes, they do. 

Q. I s E x h i b i t 10 a good place f o r the Hearing 

Examiner t o go t o get an i n i t i a l capsule summary of t i t l e 
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t o the lands t h a t are the subject of these A p p l i c a t i o n s ? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. When was t h i s instrument f i l e d of record i n Lea 

County? Can you t e l l us? 

A. A p r i l 26th of 2007. 

Q. Okay, t h a t looks l i k e the execution date. 

A. A p r i l 3 0th, I'm sorry. 

Q. Okay. Mr. Evans, i n your o p i n i o n does Occidental 

Permian, L i m i t e d , c u r r e n t l y have the e x c l u s i v e r i g h t t o 

d r i l l below the base of the Queen formation i n the 

southwest northwest of Section 17? 

A. Yes, they do. 

Q. And does OPL have plans t o immediately begin 

d r i l l i n g the Desert Bighorn w e l l as soon as i t s APD i s 

approved? 

A. Yes, i t does. They've — 

Q. I s --

A. — delayed t h e i r because of the t h r e a t of 

l a w s u i t . 

Q. A l l r i g h t . I s Occidental apprehensive t h a t i t s 

reserves u n d e r l y i n g the 40 acres are being drained by 

o f f s e t development? 

A. Yes, i t i s . 

Q. Were E x h i b i t s 1 through 10 prepared by you, 

compiled by you or assembled under your d i r e c t i o n and 
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c o n t r o l ? 

A. Yes, they were. 

MR. HALL: We'd move the admission of E x h i b i t s 1 

through 10, Mr. Examiner, and I ' l l also provide you w i t h 

our n o t i c e a f f i d a v i t which I've marked as E x h i b i t 11 and 

move i t s admission as w e l l . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Any o b j e c t i o n t o the 

e x h i b i t s ? 

MR. BRUCE: No, s i r . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: At t h i s p o i n t E x h i b i t s Number 

1 through 11 w i l l be admitted. 

MR. HALL: That concludes my d i r e c t of t h i s 

witness, Mr. Examiner. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Mr. Bruce? 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner, I defer t o Mr. K e l l a h i n 

f o r the moment whi l e I — 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay, Mr. Kel l a h i n ? 

MR. BRUCE: — review some documents. 

MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you, Mr. Examiner. 

EXAMINATION 

BY MR. KELLAHIN: 

Q. Mr. Evans, would you t u r n t o the f r o n t of your 

e x h i b i t book, the one t h a t ' s got the map on i t , on the 

cover sheet? 

A. Yes, s i r . Right here? 
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Q. Yes, s i r . The c o l o r code on the f r o n t of t h a t , I 

t h i n k i t was yellow — 

A. Amoco i s yellow, yes, s i r . 

Q. The yellow-coded p r o p e r t i e s on t h a t page, do they 

correspond t o the d e s c r i p t i o n of the p r o p e r t i e s you set 

f o r t h i n your E x h i b i t Number 9? 

A. I be l i e v e they do — 

Q. Please — 

A. — yes, s i r — 

Q. — take a look f o r me. 

A. — except f o r 40 acres. 

Q. Yeah. 

A. Yes, s i r . That's a separate t e r m i n a t i o n 

agreement. 

Q. When we look a t the map and t h i s l e t t e r , are we 

l i n k i n g ourselves back t o the '85 assignment of op e r a t i n g 

r i g h t s agreement? 

A. We're l i n k i n g ourselves back t o the farmout and 

the assignments, yes, s i r . 

Q. This l e t t e r of A p r i l l l t h of t h i s year t o EOG 

from OXY d e s c r i b i n g t h i s request f o r reassignment, i s t h i s 

your f i r s t w r i t t e n communication — 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. — t o EOG about t h i s ? 

A. No, s i r . 
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Q. Do you have the p r i o r correspondence? 

A. Not w i t h me. 

Q. What's the e a r l i e s t date t h a t you communicated t o 

them about — 

A. I would say i t was sometime i n January or 

February. 

Q. When you t u r n t o E x h i b i t 10 — t h i s i s t he 

t e r m i n a t i o n document, I ' l l c a l l i t the t e r m i n a t i o n document 

— t h i s was recorded — i f you t u r n t o the second page, i t 

was recorded on A p r i l 30th of t h i s year? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. This attempts t o terminate the assignment as t o 

a l l the acreage associated w i t h the p l a t on the f r o n t of 

your e x h i b i t book t h a t ' s shaded i n yellow? 

A. Except f o r the 40, which was p r e v i o u s l y 

terminated i n January. 

Q. And the 40 would be the southeast of the 

northeast of 18? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. So what are you going t o do about the other t h r e e 

w e l l s t h a t are producing i n the northeast q u a r t e r of 

Section 18? 

A. Management i s j u s t considering o p t i o n s . 

Q. Are you considering t h a t you now have t h a t 100-

percent i n t e r e s t i n those three wells? 
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A. I t i s my b e l i e f we do, yes. 

Q. And have you taken t h a t p o s i t i o n i n terms of t h a t 

statement w i t h EOG? 

A. We have not addressed t h a t y e t . 

Q. I f t h i s i s c o r r e c t , Mr. Evans, e x p l a i n t o me why 

OXY signed the d i v i s i o n orders i n February 2 3rd of t h i s 

year f o r the w e l l i n the southeast of the northeast of 18. 

Why was t h a t signed? 

A. You've got t o understand t h a t the o r i g i n a l 

assumption of t i t l e was t h a t EOG had rendered t i t l e 

o pinions and i t cured the requirements. Under t h a t b e l i e f , 

we j o i n e d i n the d r i l l i n g of those w e l l s . We d i d not have 

p r i v y , nor d i d we attempt t o cure, t h e i r requirements and 

t i t l e o p i n i o n . 

I t wasn't u n t i l seven or e i g h t months l a t e r t h a t 

OXY i t s e l f got a t i t l e o pinion t h a t revealed t o us those 

requirements. I n the meantime, during t h a t p e r i o d of time, 

t o accommodate EOG, because they had a r i g c o n s t a n t l y 

coming, because we had no problem d r i l l i n g w e l l s , we r e l i e d 

on the f a c t as operator they had cured the t i t l e , we j o i n e d 

i n t he w e l l s . I t was only a f t e r the f a c t t h a t I r e a l i z e d 

the t i t l e was bad. 

Q. Help me understand how t h a t statement f i t s i n 

w i t h your January 18th t i t l e o pinion of t h i s year. 

A. That i s the t i t l e o pinion t h a t when we got the 40 
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back, the t e r m i n a t i n g , t h a t we got the t i t l e o p i n i o n t h a t 

i d e n t i f i e d the problems. Which one i s t h a t ? 

Q. That's i n your e x h i b i t book. 

A. E x h i b i t — which — 

Q. I don't know. 

MR. HALL: E x h i b i t 3. 

Q. (By Mr. K e l l a h i n ) So January 18th you have 

i n d i c a t i o n s from Mr. Turner's o f f i c e , the t i t l e examiner, 

t h a t there's problems t h a t flow back t o t h i s '85 agreement? 

A. Correct. We could not cure these requirements a t 

the time, from January t o almost March or A p r i l , a t which 

time we o f f e r e d t o swap. 

Q. And so a month l a t e r , you s t i l l signed the 

d i v i s i o n order on — 

A. That i s a d i f f e r e n t group i n OXY. They're not 

aware of what's occ u r r i n g i n our o f f i c e i n Midland. 

Q. You don't t a l k t o each other? 

A. Not l i k e t h a t , no. 

Q. So i n March of t h i s year, was your understanding 

and p o s i t i o n any d i f f e r e n t than Mr. Holcomb's understanding 

of t h i s area? 

A. Doug Hurlbut*s? 

Q. Yeah. 

A. Our p o s i t i o n s have changed q u i t e a b i t of h i s 

understanding, yes. I t changed d r a m a t i c a l l y based upon 
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t h i s o p i n i o n . 

Q. And by A p r i l 10th or l l t h you now are convinced 

t h a t the i n t e r e s t s are as you've described them t o us? 

A. Has expired. 

Q. Did you prepare t h i s l e t t e r t h a t Mr. Spalding 

[ s i c ] signed f o r OXY? 

A. No, s i r . 

Q. Were you involved i n i t ? 

A. Yes, s i r . 

Q. When d i d you f i r s t n o t i f y Mr. Spalding of t h i s 

issue? 

A. A c t u a l l y Jim was aware of the issue i n November 

or December of 2006. We were w a i t i n g on our t i t l e o p i n i o n . 

Q. Has there been discovery between the companies on 

exchanging documents i n t h i s case? 

A. We've been t r y i n g t o neg o t i a t e , non-adversarial. 

Q. Well, I guess my question i s , were t h e r e a 

subpoena issued, were there subpoenas issued? 

A. No, s i r , no subpoenas. We've provided the 

c u r a t i v e documents t o EOG when we found them. 

MR. KELLAHIN: Thank you, Mr. Examiner. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Mr. Bruce? 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. BRUCE: 

Q. Your E x h i b i t s 4 and 5, Mr. Evans, do I take i t 
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from your p r e s e n t a t i o n of these e x h i b i t s , the March 

agreement no longer — March, '83, agreement i s no longer 

a p p l i c a b l e t o the acreage we are here f o r today? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And t h a t although your E x h i b i t 3, the t i t l e 

o p i n i o n , concerns the southeast northeast of a d j o i n i n g 

Section 18, t h a t acreage i s not covered by the assignment 

marked as your E x h i b i t 7? 

A. Correct. 

Q. There i s a separate assignment f o r t h a t ? 

A. Correct, s i r . This i s the — Under the farmout 

agreement on E x h i b i t 4, i t ' s E x h i b i t A-2. I t would be 100 

percent assigned f o r the producing w e l l . 

Q. And again looking a t your E x h i b i t 7, which i s the 

same as EOG E x h i b i t 4, there i s no s p e c i f i c term set i n 

t h i s assignment; i s t h a t correct? 

A. There i s not a date s p e c i f i c , except t h a t i n 

A r t i c l e IV, Reassignment, i f y o u ' l l look a t — pay 

a t t e n t i o n t o when i t expires, i t ' s determined by when 

product i o n ceases. 

Q. Okay. Well, l e t ' s look a t t h a t then. I t says 

when produ c t i o n ceases from the lease acreage. I f you 

would go back t o page 2 — E x h i b i t 1 describes c e r t a i n 

acreage, and then a t the f i r s t c u t - o f f paragraph, the very 

top paragraph of page 2, i t describes those as, quote, 
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unquote, the assigned premises, correct? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And then i n the f o l l o w i n g paragraph i t discovers 

the o i l and gas leases, i n s o f a r as they cover the assigned 

premises, are r e f e r r e d t o as the lease acreage, quote, 

unquote, c o r r e c t ? 

A. Correct. 

Q. So when we're t a l k i n g lease acreage w i t h respect 

t o A r t i c l e IV, we're not discussing the southeast q u a r t e r , 

northeast quarter of 18? 

A. Correct. 

Q. We're only discussing the acreage described on 

page 1 of your E x h i b i t 7? 

A. Correct. 

Q. And when was production f i r s t e s t a b l i s h e d from 

t h e , quote, unquote, lease acreage? 

A. Amoco State Number 1, under the terms of the 

farmout agreement. 

Q. That's not — You j u s t admitted t h a t the lease 

acreage doesn't cover the southeast q u a r t e r , northeast 

q u a r t e r of 18. 

A. Yes, i t does, I'm sorry. E x h i b i t A-2 — E x h i b i t 

A-2 t o the farmout c o n t r a c t covers t h a t acreage, E x h i b i t 

A-3 covers the remaining acreage. 

Q. But l e t ' s look a t the s p e c i f i c d e s c r i p t i o n on 
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pages 1 and 2 of the assignment. Page 1 of the assignment 

does not cover the southeast northeast of 18. 

A. That's r i g h t . 

Q. Okay. And then page 2 says t h a t the assigned 

premises, i n s o f a r as the p e r t i n e n t leases are i n v o l v e d , i s 

th e , quote, unquote, lease acreage. So the southeast 

q u a r t e r , northeast quarter of 18 i s not covered by the term 

"leased premises"? 

A. That's c o r r e c t . 

Q. And so again, what i s the f i r s t p r o d u c t i o n 

e s t a b l i s h e d from the, quote, unquote, lease acreage — 

leased acreage, by the terms, s p e c i f i c terms, of your 

E x h i b i t 7? 

A. The s p e c i f i c terms of t h i s assignment are based 

upon the farmout agreement p r e v i o u s l y referenced. The 

earning w e l l was the Amoco State Number 1, i n which they 

earned both the 40 acres i n 18 t h a t you speak of and the 

remainder of the acreage — 

Q. But t h a t — 

A. — on d i f f e r e n t terms. 

Q. But t h a t ' s not what the assignment says, i s i t ? 

A. The assignment i s subject t o the farmout 

agreement. 

Q. I f you look at the s p e c i f i c leased acreage — and 

l e t ' s ignore the Amoco State Number 1 — 
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A. Okay. 

Q. I f you look a t the s p e c i f i c described acreage, 

what was the f i r s t production below the base of the Queen 

formation? 

A. I don't have the date, but i t ' s sometime i n '84, 

'85, Amoco State Number 1. 

Q. No, no, no. 

A. That's my answer. 

Q. I'm saying, ignore the Amoco State Number 1. 

Look a t the acreage described on your E x h i b i t 7. 

A. Right. 

Q. What was the f i r s t production — 

A. There's no produc- — 

Q. — from t h a t acreage? 

A. No production on t h a t acreage ever. 

Q. There's no production from t h a t acreage? 

A. From the base of the Queen? No. 

Q. There's no production — 

A. We have a separate — 

Q. There's no production from the — 

A. I have other documents I can provide t h a t c l e a r l y 

s t a t e the one — t h a t the production i n the Queen are not 

— do not maintain — 

Q. No, no, I'm not t a l k i n g Queen, I'm saying below 

the base of the Queen. 
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A. There's — no. 

Q. There's no production from the Cimarron 18 State 

Numbers 1, 2 and 3? 

A. There i s production, 100-percent OXY. 

Q. Then — 

A. They're i n e r r o r . 

Q. I'm not t a l k i n g about t i t l e , I'm t a l k i n g about 

what was the f i r s t production from the l e a s t acreage 

s p e c i f i c a l l y described i n your E x h i b i t 7, from the Queen t o 

the Bone Spring? 

A. That would be the three w e l l s t h a t were d r i l l e d 

by EOG. 

Q. And has production ceased from those wells? 

A. No, they have not. 

MR. BRUCE: That's a l l I have, Mr. Examiner. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Mr. H a l l , anything f u r t h e r ? 

MR. HALL: Yes, I do. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MR. HALL: 

Q. Mr. Evans, do you agree t h a t p r o d u c t i o n from the 

Queen formation preserved r i g h t s under the 1985 assignment 

of o p e r a t i n g r i g h t s ? 

A. Production from the Queen has no bearing on these 

assignments. 

Q. And why not? 
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A. Because t h a t was not the terms of the agreement. 

I t ' s a separate agreement t h a t has been assigned t o now 

Seely. 

Q. A l l r i g h t . When you heard Mr. Hurlbut t e s t i f y , 

d i d you hear him i d e n t i f y any w e l l s t h a t would have 

preserved r i g h t s ? 

A. He d i d not. 

MR. HALL: Okay, nothing f u r t h e r , Mr. Examiner. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Mr. Bruce? 

MR. BRUCE: No f u r t h e r questions, Mr. Examiner. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Mr. Kellahin? 

MR. KELLAHIN: Nothing f u r t h e r . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Do you have any questions? 

EXAMINER BROOKS: No, I r e a l l y don't t h i n k I do. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Well, I t h i n k I've been very 

p a t i e n t w i t h you guys and allowed you t o t e l l me a l l t h i s , 

which i n i t i a l l y I d i d n ' t want t o hear, but i t ' s good t h a t I 

heard a l l of t h a t . 

(Laughter) 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: But t h a t ' s okay. I f I t e l l 

you t h a t I have made up my mind, you wouldn't b e l i e v e i t , 

but I won't t e l l you what i t i s . 

But my question t o everybody here i s t h a t , why i s 

i t t h a t the p a r t i e s don't t a l k among themselves? I t h i n k 

both — a l l the three p a r t i e s here are prudent operators. 
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I expected you t o t a l k . And from what you have presented 

t o me — I mean, something t h a t you people could s i t down, 

you know, t a l k out, and i f an agreement i s f a i r or whatever 

i s f a i r , you guys t a l k i t out. Why i s i t t h a t d i f f i c u l t — 

MR. BRUCE: Mr. Examiner — 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: — f o r you people t o do t h i s ? 

MR. BRUCE: — from EOG's standpoint, we would 

have j u s t as soon not gone t o hearing today and we would 

have loved t o continue t a l k i n g w i t h OXY regarding t h i s 

matter. I d i d n ' t have Mr. Hurlbut go i n t o i t , but EOG has 

t r i e d numerous times t o contact OXY, and — 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: So there i s not r e a l l y any 

t a l k between both p a r t i e s — a l l the p a r t i e s ? 

MR. BRUCE: And we would love t o continue 

discussions. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Because t h a t ' s where i t ' s 

going t o go. Because whatever I , you know, decide i n t h i s 

case — I mean, I know — e i t h e r you guys t a l k and then 

re s o l v e i t among yourselves or go t o d i s t r i c t c o u r t . 

Of course now t h a t you have decided t o , you know, 

get a r u l i n g on t h i s , we're going t o come out w i t h some 

form of r u l i n g . But whether t h a t i s the a p p r o p r i a t e t h i n g 

t h a t should have happened i n t h i s case, I don't know. But 

i t ' s our j o b t o do t h a t , and I want t o do i t . 

But the p o i n t I'm t r y i n g t o make here i s t h a t , 
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you know, t h i s case could have not come t o hearing i f you 

guys are t a l k i n g . And I don't — prudent operator l i k e the 

t h r e e of you couldn't t a l k , i t ' s not r e a l l y very... 

You know, we have a l o t of t h i n g s we want t o do. 

I mentioned e a r l i e r t o you t h a t we are l o s i n g a l o t of 

Examiners here now. We are l o o k i n g f o r Examiners, and our 

resources are very, very l i m i t e d . And i f a l l t h i s comes t o 

nought, I won't be happy about i t . I l i k e t o u t i l i z e my 

resources as best as I could, and t h a t ' s how w e ' l l be able 

t o serve you, t o be able t o do a l l we are going t o do. 

I f we have t o bog ourselves down t o something 

t h a t we are going t o issue a r u l i n g , and a l l the time we go 

from e i g h t o'clock t o — four hours, i s f o r nought — I 

mean, I don't cherish t h a t . And i n the morning I was 

t e l l i n g you, you guys have t o deal w i t h us because u n t i l we 

f i l l t h a t p o s i t i o n we're going t o t r y our best t o meet your 

expectations. 

So anyway, I've heard the case and — David, 

anything else you have? 

EXAMINER BROOKS: I can't t h i n k of anything. I 

guess I would — Well, I don't t h i n k I could add anything 

worthwhile. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay, good. 

MR. KELLAHIN: Mr. Examiner, before you take i t 

under advisement I would l i k e t o r e f r e s h Mr. Brooks' memory 
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and hand him two orders t o look a t i n a s s o c i a t i o n w i t h t h i s 

case. They have t o do w i t h the decisions i n the TMBR/Sharp 

vs. A r r i n g t o n matter t h a t we heard back i n '01. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Are you t a l k i n g about the 

Order Number 11,700-B? 

MR. KELLAHIN: There's 11,700-B and 11,700. Both 

those two l i n k together, when you read them i n f u l l and you 

see what you've done w i t h t h a t . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Do you have any o b j e c t i o n 

t o --

MR. HALL: No, s i r . 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Now 11,700, I guess, would have 

been the one t h a t — the Examiner order, r i g h t ? 

MR. KELLAHIN: I t ' s the Examiner order. And when 

you get t o the Commission order, they simply r e a f f i r m what 

the Examiner had done i n terms of t h i s issue. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Yeah. I thought t h a t t h e r e was 

a d i s t r i c t c o u r t decision between the time the Examiner 

order was issued and the time the Commission order was 

issued i n t h a t case. Am I misremembering i t ? 

MR. KELLAHIN: Just s l i g h t l y . A f t e r you issued 

the Examiner order, you gave TMBR/Sharp 10 days t o go t o 

d i s t r i c t c o u r t t o determine — get a stay or some other 

a c t i v i t y t o make sure t h a t A r r i n g t o n d i d n ' t go forward w i t h 

h i s permit, which was — a t the time i t was issued, 
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presumed t o be e f f e c t i v e . 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Yeah. 

MR. KELLAHIN: And during the 10-day p e r i o d , 

window, TMBR/Sharp went t o d i s t r i c t c o u r t , d i d get a stay 

of a c t i o n . I t l a t e r got decided i n d i s t r i c t c o u r t about 

t i t l e and then i t came back t o the Commission on the 

s t r e n g t h of the t i t l e t h a t had been e s t a b l i s h e d i n 

TMBR/Sharp, and then went forward w i t h the p o o l i n g cases. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Okay. 

MR. KELLAHIN: So t h a t was the sequence. 

EXAMINER BROOKS: Very good. 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Anything f u r t h e r ? 

MR. HALL: No, s i r . 

MR. BRUCE: No, s i r . 

EXAMINER EZEANYIM: Okay, a t t h i s p o i n t Case 

Number 13,912 and 13,945 w i l l be taken under advisement. 

(Thereupon, these proceedings were concluded a t 

10:56 a.m.) 

* * * 
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